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Chairman’s Statement
FEREE

Dear Shareholders,
| am pleased to present the Annual Report for the year ended 31 March 2015.

Although Greece contributes a minor portion to the euro zone, yet the spill-over of the recent Greek debt
debacle would be unexpectedly powerful and hit various member states of the European Union to a different
degree. The Greece-related uncertainty has demonstrated the importance of a coordinated framework for
financial crisis management in order to stabilise the financial system and the real economy of euro zone.
Meanwhile, the US dollar continues to be the safe shelter of Euro crisis and renewed expectation of a rate
hike. The uncertainty over a debt default from Greece and the possibility of interest rates hike in US has made
Euro less attractive as a funding currency for carrying trades. This would also affect China economy in real
term. We expect that all these events and the unforeseen consequence stemming from these events will
dominate the scene of global economy and create uncertainties to the market.

The Hong Kong economy is affected by the above and additionally by local government policies, political
and business environment. The housing market has turned more balanced following an increase in supply of
primary flats and the adaptation to curbing measures imposed by the government. The shop leasing market
is more stable for now and thus favourable to retail operations, but uncertainty remains as how Hong Kong
economy may perform at the last quarter of this year.

To this end, we would try to identify the market trends despite the uncertainty of global economy and to adjust
strategies accordingly. Our wholesale segment aims to embrace new residential projects at the right time. As
mentioned in the Management Discussion and Analysis, the secondary housing market has improved which
increases retail business and enhances the overall margin of the Group. These efforts have been proven to
be effective that the results for the year ended 31 March 2015 is pleasing.

Our performance rests on the co-operative relationship with customers, in which quality products and services
are the main elements. We shall continue to flourishing our strength in order to serve customer well and stay
competitive. As a supplier of architectural builder hardware, bathroom, kitchen collections and furniture,
we are able to offer a full range of products to satisfy customers’ needs, expand our sales and marketing
networks with property developers, architects and designers.

We have kept vigilant to the market fluctuations and maintained the disciplined approach in operation
and expansion. The Group maintained its current ratio and quick ratio at 2.2 (2014: 2.0) and 1.4 (2014:
1.0) respectively as at 31 March 2015. We have also kept an optimal cash level with a balance in finance
expenditure to meet with any opportunities and contingencies in future.

The management would like to thank the support and trust of shareholders, as well as the loyalty and efforts
of the staff. Their contributions have been indispensable for the Group’s development during the past years,
and its prospects for the years to come.

TSE Sun Fat, Henry
Chairman
17 June 2015
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWED T

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group mainly engages in the wholesale and retail of architectural builder hardware, bathroom, kitchen collections and
furniture in Hong Kong, Macau and the PRC.

During the year, along with the increase in land supply, residential market size and the completion rates of new housing were
steadily going up in Hong Kong. The supply of new homes offered diversified ranges to meet the market needs. Compared to
previous years, the society was less concerned with the economic outlook, following the recovery in global economy and the
influx of funds to the local stock market. A careful selection of European manufacturers that produce unique designs of high
quality architectural builder hardware, bathroom, kitchen collections and furniture has gradually enhanced the brand of E. Bon
Group among the leading developers in Hong Kong.

The recent trend in both primary and secondary residential market indicates that the performance of the market will remain
active in 2015 as we expect that there would not be any material change of economic foundations in the Hong Kong business
environment.

In the PRC, the property market was largely shaped by government policies and measures. As such, the general public
remained cautious to a clear market prospect which has slowed down the property developments and property sales.
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REVENUE REVIEW

For the year ended 31 March 2015, the Group’s total turnover
was HK$578.8 million, an increase by 24.2% as compared
with the previous year.

e 25 ]
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As a percentage

Revenue from external customers of sales (%)

HHNE P HEEEB DL (%)
31 March 31 March
=A=+—H =A=+—H
2015 2014 Change 2015 2014
—®-1F ZF-DF 2y —T-nf -T-OF
HK$°000 HK$'000 (%)
TR TR (%)
Hong Kong (domicile) BB (EEEE M) 461,029 406,260 13.5 79.7 87.2
Macau P 88,882 28,248 214.6 15.3 6.0
Others Hith 28,899 31,512 (8.3) 5.0 6.8
Total = 578,810 466,020 24.2 100 100
Reportable segment revenue As a percentage
from external customers of sales (%)
AERHIIEF 2B HHEEB DL (%)
31 March 31 March
=ZR=+—-H =A=+-—H
2015 2014 Change 2015 2014
—2-If ZZ-DF 2y —T-nf -—T-OF
HK$’000 HK$'000 (%)
TR TR (%)
Wholesale Eindy 443,753 352,017 26.1 76.7 1515
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWED T

REBMAZHR HBIB2WEEEFILMN26.1%E 44385
ERT(ZZ—NE 3520888 T)  c KDEBYEREER
HE AR - AEEREETRAEENER  DEF/NRENBL
EZEEE - FREMBHERX » AHL - The Parkside & X
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We are pleased to report that the revenue from the wholesale
segment increased by 26.1% to HK$443.8 million as
compared to the previous year (2014: HK$352.0 million). It
has grown steadily with the rising property development
projects in Hong Kong. Our strategy to offer wide product
varieties has enabled us to serve for housing ranging from
small- and medium-sized flats to luxuriously-fitted prestigious
residential units. During the year, we supplied products to
projects like Hemera, The Pavilia Hill, The Parkside and

Ultima.
Reportable segment revenue As a percentage
from external customers of sales (%)
TEHZHIIEF WS ESHEBER DL (%)
31 March 31 March
=ZB=+-H =ZB=t-H
2015 2014 Change 2015 2014
“E-RE —E-NE 2y —T-HF —E-NF
HK$’000 HK$'000 (%)
TR FET (%)
Retail ZE€ 129,228 106,533 21.3 22.3 22.9

Revenue from the retail segment increased by 21.3% to
HK$129.2 million as compared to the previous year (2014:
HK$106.5 million). As the impact of Buyer's Stamp Duty
(BSD) and Double Stamp Duty (DSD) had gradually been
absorbed by the market, the secondary housing market
regained its momentum which enhanced renovation and
refurbishment works, and generated more demand for home
fittings. The sale of more higher-valued quality products has
contributed to an increase in the gross profit margin of the
Group for the year ended 31 March 2015.

The overall gross profit amounted to HK$229.0 million (2014:
HK$166.9 million), representing a rise of 37.2%. The increase
in turnover was mainly driven by the acceleration of
completion of homebuilding and stronger demand for interior
fittings in the wholesale segment. As the majority of our
imports originate from Europe, the depreciation in Euro
allowed us to settle payment at lower exchange rates and
reduced the cost of sales accordingly.
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PROFITABILITY REVIEW BREEHEE
As a percentage
Reportable segment profit of sales (%)
AEHz 2T IRSHEBA D (%)
31 March 31 March
=A=t+—H =A=+—H
2015 2014 Change 2015 2014
—E2-RF ZE-NOF 2y —T-HE "—ZET-NF
HK$°000 HK$'000 (%)
THET THER (%)
Wholesale R 50,323 10,138 396.4 11.3 2.9
Retail TE 41,296 11,297 265.5 32.0 10.6
Other construction and HitZEREETR
decoration works (373) 601 (162.1) (6.4) 8.0
Total SEr 91,246 22,036 3141 15.8 47

The Group’s operating profit was HK$81.4 million (2014:
HK$13.0 million), an increase by approximately fivefold from
the prior year. Profit after tax approximated to HK$65.9 million
(2014: HK$9.0 million), which increased by approximately
sixfold from the prior year.

A careful planning in and control over the operating expenses
has contributed to the improvement in the profit before tax. As
discussed in past years, we managed to reduce costs and
maintain effective use of resources. The amount of
administrative expenses and distribution expenses amounted
to HK$154.0 million (2014: HK$154.2 million), which remain
stable from the prior year despite a substantial growth in sales
volume.

The shop rental upsurge went flat as a result of a fall in luxury
retailing. Meanwhile, we consolidated our sales network and
had been able to reduce the leasing expenses slightly by 4%
from prior year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BALANCE SHEET AND CASH FLOW REVIEW

The Group continues to expand its business in Hong Kong
and the PRC through the adoption of a prudent financial
management policy. The current ratio and quick ratio are 2.2
(2014: 2.0) and 1.4 (2014: 1.0), respectively, while cash and
cash equivalents approximated HK$122.0 million as at 31
March 2015 (2014: HK$47.9 million). Receipts in advance
from customers accounted for the increase in cash and cash
equivalents.

During this year, as a result of bulk deliveries for contracts
and improved inventory management, we achieved better
stock turnover rate. The value of our inventory as at 31 March
2015 amounted to HK$146.7 million (2014: HK$166.6 million).
The trade, retention and other receivables increased to
HK$160.4 million (2014: HK$120.2 million) which was in line
with the increase in turnover.

As at 31 March 2015, the Group has a net cash position.
Gearing ratio is not applicable (2014: 5.9%). The interest-
bearing borrowings of the Group, including bills payable and
trust receipt loans, reduced to HK$60.6 million (2014:
HK$68.0 million) as at 31 March 2015.

Borrowings, and cash and cash equivalents are primarily
denominated in Hong Kong Dollars (“HK$”) and EURO. The
management will continue to monitor the foreign exchange
risk exposure of the Group.

We seek to effectively manage our cash flow and capital
commitments to ensure that we have sufficient funds to meet
our existing and future cash requirements. We have not
experienced any difficulties in meeting our obligations as they
become due. Assets under charge are the mortgaged
property acquired and certain bank deposits. As at 31 March
2015, performance bonds of approximately HK$46,235,000
(2014: HK$7,634,000) have been issued by the Group to
customers as security of contracts. Of which, restricted cash
of HK$3,790,000 (2014: HK$3,978,000) was held as security
for performance bond. Save for the rental commitment of our
retail outlets and warehouses and performance bonds for
projects; the Group has no other material financial
commitments and contingent liabilities as at 31 March 2015.
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FUTURE PROSPECTS

In Hong Kong, we expect construction projects to continue
growing, fuelling a steady demand for project supplies. The
active land sale policy has enriched land bank for residential
developments and encouraged more supply of residential
units to the market. Construction projects will speed up and
newly completed projects will go on sale in larger batches as
soon as they are ready for the market. We expect that there
would be a strong project demand with shorter construction
period. We shall capitalise on our experience and network
with property developers to participate these forthcoming
projects. We notice a shift in Macau from casino operations to
entertainment resorts. We look ahead to more hotel works
and demands for interior fittings.

In the PRC, the policy-driven property market is expected to
be stable following a relaxation of curbing measures.
Luxurious housing projects will continue to complete in first-
tier cities. We shall continue to collaborate with reputable
developers on prestigious projects to strengthen our market
position.

Inflation is expected to go modest. The shop rental is likely to
remain stable. We shall continue to improve operating
efficiency and shop utilisation.

While enhancing our strength, we shall remain vigilant to
external factors in order to stay competitive. The property
market is subject to both global and Hong Kong economic
performance. Moreover, the Hong Kong government’s fiscal
and financial policies may create an adverse impact on Hong
Kong real estate market. We will monitor various market
trends and refine our strategies accordingly.
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The Board of Directors is pleased to submit their report
together with the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2015.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND GEOGRAPHICAL
ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The activities of the subsidiaries are set out in note 16 to the
financial statements.

Details of the analysis of the Group’s performance for the
year by operating segment is set out in note 6 to the financial
statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page
56.

DIVIDEND

The Board declared and paid an interim dividend of HK2
cents per share for the six months ended 30 September 2014
totalling HK$6,006,000 (2013: interim dividend of HK1 cent).

The Board has resolved to recommend, at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting (the “AGM”) to be held on 2
September 2015, a final dividend payment of HK8 cents (as
compared to 2014: HK2 cents) per share for the year ended
31 March 2015 totalling HK$24,024,000 (the “Final Dividend”).

If it is duly approved by the members at the AGM, the Final
Dividend will be distributed to members, whose names
appear on the principal or branch register of members of the
Company in the Cayman Islands or Hong Kong respectively
(collectively the “Register of Members”) as at the close of
business on 10 September 2015. The payment will be made
on 14 October 2015.

Directors’ Report
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed as
follows:

(@)  For the purpose of determining shareholders who are
entitled to attend and vote at the AGM, the register of
members of the Company will be closed from 31 August
2015 to 2 September 2015, both days inclusive, during
which period no transfer of shares will be registered. In
order to qualify for the right to attend and vote at the
AGM, all transfers accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Abacus Limited at
Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Hong Kong no later than 4:30 p.m. on 28 August 2015.

(b)  For the purpose of determining shareholders who
qualify for the Final Dividend, the register of members
of the Company will be closed from 9 September 2015
to 11 September 2015, both days inclusive, during
which period no transfer of shares will be registered. In
order to qualify for the Final Dividend, all transfers
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with Tricor Abacus Limited at Level 22, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong no later
than 4:30 p.m. on 8 September 2015.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of
the Group during the year are set out in note 15 to the
financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the share capital of the Company are set out in note
25 to the financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and of the Company
during the year are set out in note 26 to the financial
statements.

DONATION

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the
year amounted to HK$43,000.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31 March 2015,
calculated under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands,
amounted to HK$135,221,000 (2014: HK$122,734,000).
Under Section 34 of the Companies Law (2000 Revision) of
the Cayman Islands, the share premium is available for
distribution to shareholders, provided that no distribution shall
be paid to shareholders out of the Company’s share premium
unless the Company shall be able to pay its debts as they fall
due in the ordinary course of business.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Articles
and there was no restriction against such rights under the
laws of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SECURITIES

The Company had not redeemed any of its shares during the
year. Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had
purchased or sold any of the Company’s shares during the
year.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report
are:

Executive Directors

Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry (Chairman)
Mr. TSE Sun Wai, Albert

Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony

Mr. TSE Hon Kit, Kevin

Mr. LAU Shiu Sun

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. LEUNG Kwong Kin, J.P.

Mr. WONG Wah, Dominic

Mr. WAN Sze Chung

In accordance with Article 87 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, Mr. TSE Sun Wai, Albert, Mr. LAU Shiu Sun and
Mr. LEUNG Kwong Kin, J.p. will retire at the forthcoming AGM
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election. Mr.
LEUNG Kwong Kin, v.,., Mr. WONG Wah, Dominic and Mr.
WAN Sze Chung are Independent Non-executive Directors
and were appointed for a fixed term of one year. Details of
Directors’ Service Contracts are set out on page 23.
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DIRECTORS’ INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received from each of its Independent
Non-executive Directors a confirmation of their independence
pursuant to the Listing Rule 3.13.

The Board considers that all of its Independent Non-executive
Directors are independent in character and judgement and
fulfil the guidelines set out in the Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Executive Directors

Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry, aged 58, is a founding member of
the Group and the Chairman of the Company. He is a Director
of seven subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. TSE possesses
over 30 years of experience in the trading of building
materials. He is responsible for the planning of the Group’s
overall strategies and the overall management of the Group.

Mr. TSE Sun Wai, Albert, aged 65, a founding member of the
Group, was appointed as an Executive Director and Vice
Chairman of the Company on 21 June 2012. He established
his reputation in the industry and has a wealth of experience
in brand building, new product development and structuring
the management of the Group. Mr. TSE is the cousin of Mr.
TSE Sun Po, Tony, the Managing Director of the Company,
and the father of Mr. TSE Hon Kit, Kevin, the Deputy
Managing Director of the Company.

Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony, aged 56, is the Managing Director of
the Company and joined the Group in 1979. He is a Director
of nineteen subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. TSE possesses
over 30 years of experience in the trading of building
materials and is responsible for the retail business of the
Group. Mr. TSE also assists in the strategic planning and
management of the Group. He is a brother of Mr. TSE Sun
Fat, Henry, the chairman of the Group.

Mr. LAU Shiu Sun, aged 47, joined the Group in 1994. Mr.
LAU was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company
on 10 December 2001. He is a Director of one subsidiary of
the Company. He is responsible for project sales. Mr. LAU
graduated from Hong Kong Baptist University (formerly
Baptist College) in 1992 with a Bachelor’s Degree of Science.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

Executive Directors (cont’d)

Mr. TSE Hon Kit, Kevin, aged 35, is the Deputy Managing
Director of the Company and joined the Group in 2004. He is
a Director of fifteen subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. TSE
graduated from University of Toronto with a Bachelor’s
Degree of Commerce. He is responsible for internal
information technology development, the launching of the
furniture business and the marketing of products distributed
by the Group. Mr. TSE is a nephew of Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony,
the Managing Director of the Company.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. LEUNG Kwong Kin, J.p., aged 68, was appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director in January 2000. Mr.
LEUNG holds a Master's Degree of Business Administration
from the University of East Asia, Macau (now known as “the
University of Macau”). Mr. LEUNG was formerly a Senior
Practicing Director of Wong Lam Leung & Kwok C.P.A. Ltd.
He is a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Association of International Accountants.
Mr. LEUNG is an associate of the Institute of Chartered
Accounts in England & Wales, the Taxation Institute of Hong
Kong, the Society of Chinese Accounts & Auditors, the
Chartered Management Institute and the International Institute
of Management.

Mr. WONG Wah, Dominic, aged 66, was appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director on 19 June 2001. He
graduated from the Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1972
with Honours Bachelor’s Degree of Social Science in
Economics. He was appointed as a Director and general
manager of Hongkong Ferry (Holdings) Ltd., formerly The
Hongkong & Yaumatei Ferry Co., Ltd. until late 1989. He has
been actively involved in garment industry and IT business for
the last few years.

Mr. WAN Sze Chung, Wilson, aged 41, was appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director on 27 September 2004.
Mr. Wan obtained a Master’s Degree in Business
Administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong,
Master of Education (Counselling & Guidance) with University
of Newcastle upon Tyne and a Second Bachelor's Degree of
Law with Tsinghua University. He is a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors.
Mr. WAN is a Director of training and consultancy firm
specialising in corporate and personal training while he is also
teaching with various universities.
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Senior management

Mr. AU Lai Chuen, Hercules, aged 58, joined the Group in
1982. Mr. AU possesses over 30 years of experience in the
building materials industry and is responsible for project
related sales and marketing activities.

Mr. CHANG Kai Chuen, Roy, aged 41, joined the Group in
1991. Mr. CHANG is a general manager of project sales
division. He possesses over 20 years of experience in
building materials industry and is responsible for project
sales.

Mr. LO Cheuk Hang, Teddy, aged 38, joined the Group in
2004. Mr. LO is the chief operating officer of the kitchen
project division of the Group. He possesses over 15 years of
experience in kitchen collection business. He graduated from
The Open University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor's Degree
of Arts in Chinese Humanities.

Mr. LO Wai Man, aged 61, joined the Group in 1979 and is a
Director of eight subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. LO is a
Technical Director and is responsible for overseeing provision
of technical support for bathroom collections. He possesses
over 30 years of experience in selling building materials.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Directors, including Independent Non-executive
Directors, has entered into a letter of appointment, which
constitutes a service contract, with the Company for a term of
12 months. They are subject to re-election by shareholders at
annual general meetings and at least about once every three
years on a rotation basis in accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Company. No Director has a service
contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Company within one year without payment of compensation,
other than statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed under the section “Continuing connected
transactions” below, no other contracts of significance in
relation to the Group’s business to which the Company, its
subsidiaries or holding companies was a party and in which a
Director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

During the year, no Director was interested in any business
apart from the Company’s business, which competes or is
likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the
Company’ s business which is required to be disclosed
pursuant to the Listing Rules.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Share
Option Scheme”) to encourage and to provide incentive or
reward to its Grantees improving the business performance
and let him/her benefit from his/her helping to contribute the
business success. As at 31 March 2015, there were no
outstanding share options of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ BENEFITS FROM RIGHTS TO
ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Under the terms of the Company’s Share Option Scheme
adopted on 9 September 2010, which was made in
accordance with the Listing Rules governing share option
schemes at that time, the Board of the Company may, at their
discretion, invite any full-time employees, Non-executive or
Executive Directors or shareholders of the Group and
consultants of the Company or any of its subsidiaries to
subscribe for ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the
Company. The maximum number of shares in respect of
which options may be granted under the scheme may not
exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the Company.
3,330,000 share options had been granted to the Directors
and substantial shareholders of the Company, or an associate
of them since its adoption and all of which were subsequently
lapsed before 1 April 2014. As at 31 March 2015, there were
no outstanding share options of the Company.

Apart from the above, at no time during the year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries or holding companies a
party to any arrangements to enable the Directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of
shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND/OR SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES OF
THE COMPANY OR ANY ASSOCIATED
CORPORATION

As at 31 March 2015, the interests and short positions of each
Director and chief executive of the Company and their
associates in the shares, underlying shares and debentures
of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (“SFO”)) which have
been notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO, or as recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under Section
352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transaction by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
were as follows:

(i) Long position in shares and underlying shares
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Number of ordinary shares held

FEEBRHE
Equity

derivatives Percentage of

Personal Corporate (share share capital

interest interest options) Total issued

BRASTETRE EEBRITRA

PN ARER (B RE) st ZEDH

Director =

Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry b0 e

(Note 1) GESD) - 18,598,647 = 18,598,647 6.19%
Mr. TSE Sun Wai, Albert WEEEE

(Note 2) (FifEE2) - 54,151,244 - 54,151,244 18.03%
Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony WIELEE

(Note 3) GER) - 21,879,771 - 21,879,771 7.29%
Mr. TSE Hon Kit, Kevin R TE

(Note 2) (FfEE2) - 54,151,244 - 54,151,244 18.03%

Note 1: The interests in shares of the Company are held by Fast Way
Management Limited. Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry and his spouse are the
beneficiaries.

Note 2: The interests in shares of the Company are held by Universal Star Group
Limited. Mr. TSE Sun Wai, Albert, Mr. TSE Hon Kit, Kevin and their
family are the beneficiaries.

Note 3: The interests in shares of the Company are held by New Happy Times
Limited. Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony and his family are the beneficiaries.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND/OR SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES OF
THE COMPANY OR ANY ASSOCIATED

CORPORATION (CONT'D)
(ii) Negotiator Consultants Limited (“NCL”)

Directors’ Report
EEERE
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(i) Negotiator Consultants Limited (TNCL )

Number of ordinary shares held

FEEBEREA
Personal Family Corporate Other
interest interest interest interest Total
BAER RikER AREE Hitrigs @t
Director =
Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry HEELE
(Note 4) (KiE4) = 1 = 1 1
Mr. TSE Sun Wai, Albert HHIRLE
(Note 4) GEDY = 1 - 1 1
Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony HMELE
(Note 4) (BizE4) - 1 - 1 1
Mr. TSE Hon Kit, Kevin HEREE
(Note 4) (HHEE4) - 1 - 1 1

Note 4: Such share is held by Bache Hill Group Limited (“BHGL”).

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors and chief
executives or their associates had, as at 31 March 2015, any
interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares
of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO which were notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7
and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short
positions which they are taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO), or which were required, pursuant to
Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred
to therein, or which were required, pursuant to the Listing
Rules, to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 March 2015, the following persons (not being
Directors or chief executives of the Company) had the
following interests or short positions in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register
required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO:

Long position in shares of the Company

BRER

Name of shareholder

Happy Voice Limited

Save as disclosed above, the Company had not been notified
of any substantial shareholder (other than Directors of the
Company) who had interests or short positions in the shares
or underlying shares of the Company that were recorded in
the register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO
as at 31 March 2015.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
Negotiator Consultants Limited

The related party transaction as disclosed in note 30 to the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2015 in
respect of rental expenses of approximately HK$2,460,000
paid to Negotiator Consultants Limited (“NCL”) constitutes a
connected party transaction. NCL is a subsidiary of a
company in which Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry, Mr. TSE Sun Wai,
Albert, Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony and Mr. TSE Hon Kit, Kevin
have beneficial interests.

The Independent Non-executive Directors have reviewed the
above continuing connected transactions and have confirmed
that these continuing connected transactions were entered
into (i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Group; (ii) either on normal commercial terms or on terms no
less favourable to the Group than terms available to or from
independent third parties; and (iii) in accordance with the
relevant agreements governing them on terms that are fair
and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

Happy Voice Limited
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(CONT’D)

Negotiator Consultants Limited (cont’d)

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong
Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical
Financial Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740
“Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under
the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued
an unqualified letter containing findings and conclusions in
respect of the continuing connected transactions disclosed by
the Group as above in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by
the Company to the Stock Exchange.

Argo Corporation Limited

The related party transaction as disclosed in note 30 to the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2014 in
respect of purchases from Argo Corporation Limited (“ACL”)
constituted a connected party transaction for the year ended
31 March 2014. ACL was a Company controlled by a close
family member of Mr. YICK Kai Chung, a former Director of
the Company. The purchase transactions were carried out at
terms mutually agreed between two parties. Mr. YICK retired
as a Director of the Company on 24 January 2013 and
pursuant to Rule 14A.07(2) of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities, ACL is not considered as a related party as at
31 March 2015, after 1 year of retirement date.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

The percentages of purchases and sales for the year
attributable to the Group’s major suppliers and customers are
as follows:

Purchases

The largest supplier 19%
Five largest suppliers in aggregate 51%
Sales

The largest customer 13%
Five largest customers in aggregate 32%

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors, their
associates or any shareholders (which to the knowledge of
the Directors own more than 5% of the Company’s share
capital) had an interest in the major suppliers or customers
noted above.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Company were entered into or existed during the year.

REMUNERATION POLICY

Remuneration policy of the Group is reviewed regularly,
making reference to legal framework, market conditions and
performance of the Group and individual staff member
(including the Directors). The remuneration policy and
remuneration packages of the Executive Directors and
members of the senior management of the Group are
reviewed by the Remuneration Committee.

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

The sustainable development policy of the Group is set out on
page 52.

BANK LOAN, OVERDRAFTS AND OTHER
BORROWINGS
The details of bank loans, overdrafts and other borrowings as

at 31 March 2015 are set out in the note 23 to the financial
statements.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page
130.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors of the
Company, as at the date of this report, it is confirmed that the
Company has maintained the prescribed public float under
the Listing Rules.

AUDITOR

Grant Thornton Hong Kong (“GTHK”) was appointed as
auditors of the Company on 13 September 2007. On 2
November 2010, Grant Thornton International announced the
appointment of Jingdu Tianhua Hong Kong as its new
member firm in Hong Kong.

On 19 November 2010, it was announced that GTHK has
concluded a merger agreement and will practise in the name
of another certified public accountants practice. The Company
received a resignation letter from GTHK resigning as auditors
of the Company effective 19 January 2011.

As the Board would like to continue to use the services
provided by a member of Grant Thornton International in
Hong Kong, after consideration by the Audit Committee of the
Board, Jingdu Tianhua Hong Kong was appointed as auditors
of the Company effective 19 January 2011. Jingdu Tianhua
Hong Kong changed its English name to Grant Thornton
Jingdu Tianhua on 8 December 2010.

On 3 July 2012, Grant Thornton Jingdu Tianhua resigned as
the auditors of the Company. The Company subsequently
appointed PricewaterhouseCoopers on 18 July 2012 to fill the
casual vacancy arising from the resignation of Grant Thornton
Jingdu Tianhua and to hold office until the conclusion of the
next AGM of the Company. The appointment of
PricewaterhouseCoopers was duly approved by the
Shareholders at the AGM on 11 September 2013.

The financial statements have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment at the forthcoming AGM of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board
TSE Sun Fat, Henry
Chairman

Hong Kong, 17 June 2015
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E. Bon Holdings Limited (the “Company”) endeavours to
maintaining its high standard of corporate governance, and
continues to review and reinforce its corporate governance
measures. The Company believes that accountability and
reporting system with high transparency for the Company’s
operation has been in place. Disclosure could also be made
timely and accurately. At the same time, the rights of
shareholders can be treated and protected equitably.

The Company is led by an efficient and responsible Board,
which is comprised of individuals with high qualifications and
relevant experience. This can ensure that the Company and
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) maintain good corporate
governance practices and have comprehensive internal
control systems, so as to cope with the Group’s development
strategies and increase the shareholders’ value.

The Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”) published by
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited sets out the
principles of good corporate governance and provides two
levels of recommendations:

(a) code provisions, with which issuers are expected to
comply, but with which they may choose to deviate
from, provided they give considered reasons for non-
compliance; and

recommended best practices, with which issuers are
encouraged to comply, but which are provided for
guidance only.

The Board has complied with the code provision as set out in
the Appendix 14 of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited throughout the year ended 31 March 2015 with the
exception of the code provision A.1.8.

Under the code provision A.1.8, the Company should arrange
appropriate insurance cover in respect of legal action against
its Directors. Currently, no insurance cover has been
arranged for Directors since the Directors take the view that
the Company shall support Directors arising from corporate
activities.
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Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”) in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules sets a required standard against which Directors must
measure their conduct regarding transactions in securities of
their listed companies. The Company has adopted the Model
Code as its own code of conduct regarding Director’s
securities transactions. Having made specific enquiry of all
Directors, the Directors have confirmed compliance with the
required standard set out in the Model Code throughout the
year.

THE BOARD

The Board comprises five Executive Directors and three
Independent Non-executive Directors. The names of the
Directors are as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry (Chairman)

Mr. TSE Sun Wai, Albert (Vice Chairman)

Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony (Managing Director)

Mr. TSE Hon Kit, Kevin (Deputy Managing Director)
Mr. LAU Shiu Sun

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. LEUNG Kwong Kin, J.P.

Mr. WONG Wah, Dominic

Mr. WAN Sze Chung

For the terms of appointment of the Independent Non-
executive Directors, please refer to Directors’ Report on page
23.

Biographies of all Directors are listed in Biographical Details
of Directors and Senior Management set out on pages 20 to
23.

The Board of the Company assumes responsibility for
leadership and control of the Company and is responsible for
promoting the success of the Company by directing and
supervising its affairs. The Board takes decisions objectively
in the best interests of the Company.

The Board is responsible for establishing the strategic
direction of the Company, setting the objectives of
management, monitoring the performance of management,
overseeing the management of the Company’s relationship
with shareholders, ensuring that a framework of prudent and
effective controls is in place to enable risks to be assessed
and managed, and setting the Company’s values and
standards.

E. Bon Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015

Corporate Governance Report
TEERBE

EIHRAMBET AR LT RTAEZETRSRI 2RETA
(REFADJIBEENEEMB LT A TR FRHAUEEESR
BRI ZAERE ADECHERRETA  FREZETES

*52?*&% PREEETARTHARANAEERN—E
BPRREESTRIFTE R EAREE o
EExg

ESEHAAYTESR=EBUFHTESAN - EZEME
REWT

BTES
HIELE (EE
AR EE (BIE
HHELE (EBL
HEGE (BIE
B

r@-CT*ﬂv

BYFUTES
RABAFHL
BEERE
BEREE

BEBUFITESZRERR - &

PREEHABFREANF20E0EZ[EER
o

BREBAEZRE

ARREZERTRERERARQTF E“/ﬁ‘%‘fﬁt#ﬁ%&ﬁ“ﬂﬂﬁ
A% fMERRY ESEFTBUEHRRUFSALD
e E

EZ2ABFHTARARKAH BRUEEEER EREEE
RE - BEANAZRRBEER BRETEERAMZEE
REBUFMAEREERR  URARQR LEEREREE -




THE BOARD (CONT'D)

When the Board delegates management and administrative
functions to management, it has given clear directions on the
powers of management with respect to the circumstances
where management is to report back and obtain prior
approval from the Board before making decisions or entering
into any commitment on behalf of the Company.

The task of the management and staff of the Company is the
successful implementation of the strategies and directions as
determined by the Board. In doing so, they must apply
business principles and ethics, which are consistent with
those expected by the Board and Shareholders and other
stakeholders.

The Independent Non-executive Directors help to ensure that
the Board can make independent judgement efficiently. The
Independent Non-executive Directors possess appropriate
professional qualification. Among them, some possess
expertise in accounting and financial management. Each
Independent Non-executive Director has also submitted an
annual written confirmation to the Company confirming his
independence. Three Independent Non-executive Directors
are engaged by contract every year and are subject to
retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s
Articles of Association and the Listing Rules.

Except as disclosed in the Annual Report, there is no special
relationship, including financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationship among the members of the
Board.

All Directors actively participated in the Board meetings to
discuss the overall strategies and business directions of the
Group. Throughout the year, the Company held 4 regular and
3 non-regular Board meetings, and 1 general meeting. To
ensure that the Directors could obtain all related information
for performing their duties and responsibilities, documents for
the Board meeting were supplied to Directors for their
consideration before the meeting according to the regulations
set out in the Listing Rules and code provision.
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THE BOARD (CONT'D)

Throughout the year, the attendance of board meetings, and
annual general meeting was as follows:

EES®m)
RAEER EEEEERRTBEAS I LEEROT :

Attendance/Held
HIE/BITRE
Board General
meeting meeting
EZgER BRAE
Executive directors HITES
Mr. Tse Sun Fat, Henry (Chairman) WL (FFE) 717 11
Mr. Tse Sun Wai, Albert (Vice Chairman) HEELE (RER) 717 11
Mr. Tse Sun Po, Tony (Managing Director) WIELL (EBALKE) 71 1n
Mr. Tse Hon Kit, Kevin (Deputy Managing Director) HEE L L (RIESHLE) 77 11
Mr. Lau Shiu Sun kb 17 n
Independent non-executive directors BAFHTES
Mr. Leung Kwong Kin, J.P. RREXF#HL 4/4 11
Mr. Wong Wah, Dominic BESE 4/4 11
Mr. Wan Sze Chung BB EE 4/4 1n

The Board makes arrangement to provide opportunities for all
Directors to include matters in the agenda of regular Board
meetings. At least 14 days’ notices are given in respect of
regular Board meetings. For regular Board meetings, an
agenda and relevant materials are sent, in full, to all Directors
in a timely manner and at least 3 days before the intended
date of board meeting. For all other Board meetings, Directors
are given as much notice as is reasonable and practicable in
the circumstances.

Management provides the Board and committees with
sufficient, adequate and timely information which is complete
and reliable and which enables Directors to make informed
decisions on matters placed before them, and perform their
duties and responsibilities as the Directors. Management
provides adequate explanations and information to the Board
to enable Directors to make an informed assessment of the
financial and other information put before them for approval.
In addition, the Board and each Director have separate and
independent access to the Company’s senior management.
All Directors have free access to board papers and related
materials. Queries raised by Directors are provided with a
prompt and full response.
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THE BOARD (CONT'D)

Minutes of each Board meeting and committee meeting are
kept by the company secretary (the “Company Secretary”)
and are available for inspection by any Director. Minutes
record in sufficient detail the matters considered by the Board
and the decisions reached. Draft and final versions of minutes
are sent to all Directors for their comment and records
respectively within a reasonable time after the board meeting
is held.

All Directors have free access to the advice and services of
the Company Secretary with a view to ensuring that Board
procedures, applicable laws and regulations are followed.
Moreover, all Directors may seek independent professional
advice in appropriate circumstances in the furtherance of their
duties and for the associated fees at the Company’s
expenses.

If a substantial shareholder or a Director has a conflict of
interest in a matter to be considered by the Board which the
Board has determined to be material, the matter will be dealt
with by holding a physical board meeting set up for that
purpose pursuant to a resolution passed in a Board meeting.
Only Independent Non-executive Director who, and whose
associates, have no materials interest in the transaction
concerned will be present at such meeting. Directors’
concerned must abstain from voting on any Board resolution
and will not be counted in the quorum.

A formal, considered and transparent procedure is in place for
the appointment of new directors. An orderly succession for
appointments is maintained to ensure high standard of
corporate governance of the Company.

The Company encourages Directors to participate in
continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills and understanding of the business
and markets in which the Group operates. The Company
continuously updates Directors on the latest developments
regarding the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory
requirements, as well as information related to the Group’s
business and operations, to ensure compliance, enhance
their awareness of good corporate governance practices and
enable them to discharge duties properly. This has involved
various forms of activities including attending presentations
given by external professional advisors and reading materials
relevant to the Company’s business, director’s duties and
responsibilities.
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CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

Chairman of the Board and Managing Director (in this report,
“Managing Director” is equivalent to “Chief Executive” set out
in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules) are two clearly separated
roles and are performed by different individuals. Mr. TSE Sun
Fat, Henry, Chairman of the Board, is responsible for
managing the Board. Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony, Managing
Director, is responsible for the Company’s operations. The
division of responsibilities between the Chairman of the Board
and the Managing Director has been clearly defined and the
written terms of reference have been set.

Responsibilities of the Chairman of the Board are as follows:
(@)  Providing leadership for the Board;

(b)  Ensuring all Directors are properly briefed on matters to
be discussed at Board meetings;

(c)  Ensuring all Directors receive adequate, clear, complete
and reliable information in a timely manner;

(d)  Ensuring that the Board works effectively, discharges
its responsibilities and discusses all key issues in a
timely manner;

(e) Ensuring that, the Company Secretary settles and
approves the agenda for Board meetings on the
Chairman’s behalf, taking into account any matters
proposed by other Directors for inclusion in the agenda;

(f)  Providing effective communication with Shareholders
and that views of Shareholders are communicated to
the Board as a whole;

(9) Ensuring good corporate governance practices and
procedures are in place and procedures are
established;

(h)  Encouraging all Directors to make a full and active
contribution to the Board’s affairs, giving each Director
an opportunity to express his views at Board meetings,
ensuring that the Board acts in the best interests of the
Company, allowing sufficient time for discussion of
issues and ensuring that Board decisions fairly reflect
Board consensus;

(i)  Holding meetings with Non-executive Directors annually
without the presence of Executive Directors; and
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CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR
(CONT'D)

() Promoting a culture of openness and debate by
facilitating the effective contribution of all Directors, in
particular Non-executive Director, and building
constructive relations between Executive and Non-
executive Directors.

The Managing Director is appointed by the Board, his
responsibilities are as follows:

(a)  Providing leadership for the management;

(b) Implementing and reporting to the Board on the
Company’s strategies;

(c)  Overseeing the implementation by the Company of the
objectives set by the Board;

(d) Providing all such information to the Board as is
necessary to enable the Board to monitor the
performance of Management;

(e) Leading the management of the Company’s
relationships with its stakeholders;

(f)  Putting in place programmes for management
development and succession;

(9) Working with the Head of Finance, establishing and
maintaining proper internal controls and systems as
well as disclosure controls and procedures; and

(h) Discharging such duties and authorities as may be
delegated in writing to him by the Board.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three committees, namely, the
Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee and Nomination
Committee, for overseeing particular aspects of the
Company’s affairs. All Board committees of the Company are
established with defined written terms of reference.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 29
September 2005. It is comprised of two Independent Non-
executive Directors and one Executive Director. The
Remuneration Committee is chaired by Mr. WONG Wabh,
Dominic.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT'D)

Remuneration Committee (cont’d)

The Terms of Reference of the Remuneration Committee is
clearly defined and posted on the Company’s website.

The roles and function of the Remuneration Committee are as
follows:

(@) To make recommendations to the Board on the
Company’s policy and structure for all Directors’ and
senior management remuneration and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for
developing remuneration policy;

(b)  To review and approve the management’s remuneration
proposals with reference to the Board’s corporate goals
and objective;

(¢) To make recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration packages of individual Executive
Directors and senior management. This should include
benefits in kind, pension rights and compensation
payments, including any compensation payable for loss
or termination of their office or appointment;

(d) To make recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration for Non-executive Directors;

(e) To consider salaries paid by comparable companies,
time commitment and responsibilities and employment
conditions elsewhere in the Group;

(f)  To review and approve compensation payable to
Executive Directors and senior management for any
loss or termination of office or appointment to ensure it
is consistent with contractual terms and is otherwise fair
and not excessive;

(9) To review and approve compensation arrangements
relating to dismissal or removal of Directors for
misconduct to ensure that they are consistent with
contractual terms and are otherwise reasonable and
appropriate;

(h)  To ensure that no Director or any of his associates is
involved in deciding his own remuneration;
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT'D)

Remuneration Committee (cont’d)

(i)  To consult the Chairman and/or the chief executive
about their remuneration proposals for Executive
Directors. The committee should have access to
professional advice if necessary; and

()  To consider other topics as defined by the Board.

The Remuneration Committee reports to the Board on its
discussion results and recommendations after each meeting
and is provided with sufficient resource to perform its duties
and is authorised by the Board to obtain independent legal or
other professional advice.

Throughout the year, the Remuneration Committee met once
to review the remuneration of the Executive Directors and
senior management of the Company. The Committee also
reviewed and determined the policy for the remuneration of
Executive Directors; assessed their performance and
approved the terms of service contracts of Directors. No
Director had participated in the determination of his or her
own remuneration. Discussion results and recommendations
have been proposed to the Board for its review.

Throughout the year, committee members’ attendance was
as follows:

Remuneration Committee Members Attendance/Held
Mr. Wong Wah, Dominic

(Independent Non-Executive Director)

(Chairman of Remuneration Committee) 11
Mr. Leung Kwong Kin, J.P.

(Independent Non-Executive Director) 11
Mr. Lau Shiu Sun (Executive Director) 11

Details of the remuneration payable to members of senior
management, by band, are set out on note 10 to the financial
statements. The remuneration policy of the Group is set out
on page 29.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee, established on 22 March 2000, is
currently comprised of three Independent Non-executive
Directors. The Audit Committee is chaired by Mr. LEUNG
Kwong Kin, J.P..

The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee is clearly
defined and posted on the Company’s website.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT'D)
Audit Committee (cont’d)
The roles and function of the Audit Committee are as follows:

(@)

to be primarily responsible for making recommendations
to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and
removal of the external auditor, and to approve the
remuneration and terms of engagement of the external
auditor, and any questions of its resignation or
dismissal;

to review and monitor the external auditor’s
independence and objectivity and the effectiveness of
the audit process in accordance with applicable
standards. The audit committee should discuss with the
auditor the nature and scope of the audit and reporting
obligations before the audit commences;

to develop and implement policy on engaging an
external auditor to supply non-audit services. For this
purpose, “external auditor” includes any entity that is
under common control, ownership or management with
the audit firm or any entity that a reasonable and
informed third party knowing all relevant information
would reasonably conclude to be part of the audit firm
nationally or internationally. The audit committee should
report to the Board, identifying and making
recommendations on any matters where action or
improvement is needed;

to act as the key representative body for overseeing the
Company’s relations with the external auditor;

to monitor integrity of the Company’s financial
statements and annual report and accounts, half-year
report and, if prepared for publication, quarterly reports,
and to review significant financial reporting judgements
contained in them;

to discuss problems and reservations arising from the
interim and final audits, and any matters the auditor
may wish to discuss (in the absence of management
where necessary);
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT'D)
Audit Committee (cont’d)

9

(h)

E.

to review the Company’s financial controls, internal
control and risk management systems;

to discuss the internal control system with management
to ensure that management has performed its duty to
have an effective internal control system. This
discussion should include the adequacy of resources,
staff qualifications and experience, training programmes
and budget of the Company’s accounting and financial
reporting function;

to consider major investigation findings on internal
control matters as delegated by the Board or on its own
initiative and management’s response to these findings;

where an internal audit function exists, to ensure co-
ordination between the internal and external auditors,
and to ensure that the internal audit function is
adequately resourced and has appropriate standing
within the Company, and to review and monitor its
effectiveness;

to review the Group’s financial and accounting policies
and practices;

to review the external auditor's management letter, any
material queries raised by the auditor to management
about accounting records, financial accounts or systems
of control and management’s response;

to review the Company’s statement on internal control
systems (where one is included in the annual report)
prior to endorsement by the Board;

to ensure that the Board will provide a timely response
to the issues raised in the external auditor’s
management letter;

to report to the Board on the matters in Appendix 14 of
Code Provision of the Listing Rules; and
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT'D)

Audit Committee (cont’d)

(p) to review arrangements that employees of the Company
can use, in confidence, to raise concerns about possible
improprieties in financial reporting, internal control or
other matters. The committee should ensure that proper
arrangements are in place for fair and independent
investigation of these matters and for appropriate
follow-up action.

In addition, the Audit Committee is responsible for corporate
governance functions as below:

(a) to develop and review the Company’s policies and
practices on corporate governance and make
recommendations to the board;

(b) to review and monitor the Company’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements;

(c) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees
and Directors; and

(d)  to review the Company’s compliance with the code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

The Audit Committee reports to the Board on its discussion
results and recommendations after each meeting.

Throughout the year, the Audit Committee reviewed the
interim results for the six months ended 30 September 2014
and annual results of the Company, discussed the
effectiveness of the internal control with management, and
reviewed the annual budget for auditing fees. In addition, the
Audit Committee considered and reviewed the annual report
for the year ended annual result on 17 June 2015, and
proposed to the Board for their approval.

All members of the Audit Committee actively participated in
the committee’s meetings. Throughout the year, the Audit
Committee met 2 times, full minutes of which are kept by the
Company Secretary. Draft and final versions of minutes of
meetings are sent to all committee members for their
comment and records, within a reasonable time after the
meeting. Discussion results and recommendations have been
proposed to the Board for its review, and related
recommendations were adopted by the Board.

EEZES @)
BEREEE (@)
) BHEAATEESTRDHABER ABEEREMHE

TR FERTARUB 2 2% - ERRRERE
BERH WAL DHUZ BRI DT BT BE RN
BETH -

o EREEERAREUT EEERBEE -

(a) HEITRBEAAQAAZECEERBERER TOESEIR
HER

() MARERARAEEBTEEREEATIHZBRRE
b

) HF BNREREEREECRITEIRSRTFM(W
B8R

(d) BAFLAEFEXERREMATUARKEZHFR -
ENZEENEAERRNESEERIRERRES -

REFER  BERZEECEMARABE-ZE-NFNA=ZT
HIEABAZHHMEER2FRE  YREBEIRABELZR
Mo UREHFEERERRE LI BEREEEER=E
—AFAATLRAERFRREFEE  YRSESSUMME -

PRENZEEREERB2AENZEEER - RAFER
ERZEERETMAER  ARAXBEERLRMAANER
F-gRiB RN ERERERERRAERBATI2R
ZEERE UHRERHUEARTH  TRERREZCER
EXEES NEEREESEEM-

BMHTERERRAAN DT - HFFR



|

BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT'D)

Audit Committee (cont’d)

Throughout the year, committee members’ attendance was
as follow:

Audit Committee Members Attendance/Held
Mr. Leung Kwong Kin, J.P.

(Independent Non-executive Director)

(Chairman of Audit Committee) 2/2
Mr. Wong Wah, Dominic

(Independent Non-executive Director) 2/2
Mr. Wan Sze Chung

(Independent Non-executive Director) 2/2

The Audit Committee reports to the Board on its discussion
results and recommendations after each meeting and is
provided with sufficient resource to perform its duties and is
authorised by the Board to obtain independent legal or other
professional advice.

All Directors acknowledge their responsibilities in preparing
the financial statements. As at 31 March 2015, none of the
Directors were aware of any uncertainties relating to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt upon the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. As such,
the Directors have prepared the Company’s financial
statements on a going concern basis.

Responsibilities of external auditors to the financial
statements are set out in the auditors’ report of the 2015
annual report.

Auditor’s Remuneration
For the year ended 31 March 2015, the following auditor’s
remuneration has been incurred by the Company:
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Total 4% 2,220

BE-Z-O5ZRA=1+-ALEE BEIRKESHNEH
Frxfy 2 EM%2,220,0008 T TEFSRELRE > MIEFEK
BR# 2 &M% 100,000 7T - (5B EM24.5% °

For the year ended 31 March 2015, the fees to
PricewaterhouseCoopers, amounting to HK$2,220,000, were
primarily for audit services and those for non-audit services
amounted to HK$100,000, 4.5% of the total fees.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT'D)

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 27 March
2012. It is comprised of two Independent Non-executive
Directors and one Executive Director. The Nomination
Committee is chaired by Mr. WONG Wah, Dominic.

The Terms of Reference of the Nomination Committee is
clearly defined and posted on the Company’s website.

The roles and function of the Nomination Committee are as
follows:

(a) review the structure, size and composition (including
the skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board at
least annually and make recommendations on any
proposed changes to the Board to complement the
Company’s corporate strategy;

(b) identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board
members and select or make recommendations to the
Board on the selection of individuals nominated for
directorships;

(c) assess the independence of Independent Non-
executive Directors; and

(d) make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors and
succession planning for Directors, in particular the
Chairman and the chief executive.

The Nomination Committee reports to the Board on its
discussion results and recommendations after each meeting
and is provided with sufficient resource to perform its duties
and is authorised by the Board to obtain independent legal or
other professional advice.

Throughout the year, the Nomination Committee met once to
review the Board and senior management of the Company.
The Committee reviewed the structure, size and composition
of the Board, reviewed the board diversity policy, reviewed
the time and contribution from Directors, assessed the
independence of Independent Non-executive Directors, made
recommendation on the retirement and re-appointment of
Directors at the 2015 AGM and discussed the succession
planning for the Company’s Board and senior management.
In addition, the Committee reviewed the nomination policy
(including procedures, process and criteria to select and
commend candidates for directorship). Discussion results and
recommendations have been proposed to the Board for its
review.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT'D)

Nomination Committee (cont’d)

Board Diversity Policy

The Board has adopted its own board diversity policy (“Board
Diversity Policy”). The Board Diversity Policy aimed to
achieve diversity of the Board through consideration of a
number of factors, including but not limited to gender, age,
cultural and educational background, or professional
experience. The Nomination Committee of the Company shall
review the Board Diversity Policy as appropriate and make
recommendations on any proposed revisions to the Board.

Board appointments will be based on objective criteria having
due regard to the benefits of diversity of the Board.

Throughout the year, committee members’ attendance was
as follows:

Nomination Committee Members Attendance/Held

Mr. Wong Wah, Dominic

(Independent Non-Executive Director)

(Chairman of Nomination Committee) 11
Mr. Wan Sze Chung

(Independent-Non-Executive Director) 11
Mr. Tse Sun Fat, Henry

(Executive Director) 11

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system for the Group. The system is
for the interests of the shareholders by safeguarding the
shareholders’ investment and the assets of the Group.

For implementing internal control effectively, the Company
shall review the following five elements for internal control:

(i)  Overall control

The Group has established a comprehensive
organisation structure and deployed suitable personnel
for the efficient implementation of policies. Adequate
information is also provided. Executive Directors and
the senior management are granted appropriate
authority to execute the strategies, policies and targets
of the Group effectively when risks are within control. At
the same time, the Board and senior management shall
communicate the values and code of conduct of the
Company to all the staff, for maintaining honesty and a
high level of morality. In addition, all Directors actively
participate in the affairs of the Board and the work of all
Board Committees.
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INTERNAL CONTROL (CONTD)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

Risk assessment

The Group determines annual operation targets,
financial reporting targets and compliance targets in
accordance with the development strategies set by the
Board. Material controls including but not limited to
financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions are reviewed. This is to ensure
that the Group operates within risks that are of tolerate
and reasonable level.

The Company shall review the risks faced by the Group
regularly, so as to set a firm base for the Board to
review the effectiveness of internal control and report to
the shareholders on issues in relation to internal control.

Control activities

The Group carried out control activities comprising a
diverse range of policies and procedures; including the
conducting reviews of actual performance, reviewing of
performance reports, checking information processing
in transaction, performing physical controls, analysing
performance indicators and dividing and segregating
duties amongst different people.

Information and communication

The Board and senior management shall communicate
the importance of control enabling the staff to
understand that control must be implemented. The staff
shall regularly report any information related to
operation, financial and regulation to the Board and
senior management.

The senior management shall provide the latest
information on the Group to the Board and the Board
Committees regularly or under material circumstances,
with a view to having sufficient preparation for any risks.

In order to lower risks, the Company actively
communicates with, and considers opinions from, all
external parties, so that it is able to take appropriate
actions in face of risks.

Monitoring
The Company shall continuously assess and properly
report the performance of the internal control system.
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INTERNAL CONTROL (CONTD)

Throughout the year, the Board hold an annual review to
consider and discuss, including but not limited to, the
adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience,
training programmes and budget of the Group’s accounting
and financial reporting function.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Our Company Secretary is Mr. YU Chi Wah. He is also the
Chief Financial Officer and is employed on a full-time basis.
During the year, he had taken no less than 15 hours relevant
professional training as required under rule 3.29 of the Listing
Rules. Our Company Secretary reports to the Board chairman
and coordinates the supply of information to the Directors.
During the year, meeting agenda and accompanying board
papers were provided at least 3 days before the date of the
Board or committee meetings. Furthermore, all Directors have
access to the Company Secretary to ensure that board
procedures and all applicable laws, rules and regulations are
followed.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTORS’
RELATIONS

It is the Company’s policies to have open communication and
disclose information in a fair manner. Information disclosure
is a key means to enhance corporate governance standard.
Shareholders can assess the Company’s performance based
on the information and provide opinions to the Company.
Information relating to the Group and its business, together
with its financial condition, are disclosed in the 2015 annual
report and the Company’s website at www.ebon.com.hk.

All registered shareholders shall receive notice of the AGM
and extraordinary general meeting (together the “Meeting”) by
post. The notice of the Meeting contains an agenda,
resolutions proposed and a proxy form. All shareholders,
whose shares are registered in the register of members, are
entitled to attend the Meeting. Shareholders who cannot
attend the Meeting can appoint their proxies or the chairman
of the meeting as their proxies by completing the proxy form
enclosed with the notice of the meeting and returning it to the
Company’s share registrar. Pursuant to Rule 13.39(4) of the
Listing Rules, all votes of shareholders at the meeting will be
taken by poll. Procedures for demanding a vote by poll,
together with the notice of the meeting, have been enclosed
with a circular despatched to the shareholders. The
procedures shall be read out at the Meeting by the chairman
of the meeting. In addition, separate resolutions for actually
separated issues shall be proposed to the Meeting for the
approval of shareholders.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTORS’
RELATIONS (CONT'D)

The AGM is considered as an annual significant event of the
Company. The AGM provides a precious opportunity for the
shareholders and the Board to exchange constructive
opinions. All Directors and the senior management shall
attend the AGM. Apart from attending the AGM, the Chairman
of the Board shall arrange the chairmen of each Board
Committee to attend and answer question at the AGM. The
Company’s auditor shall also attend the AGM to answer
questions about the conduct of the audit, the preparation and
content of the auditor’s report, the accounting policies and
auditor and independence.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
Shareholders’ Communication policy

The Board adopted a Shareholders’ Communication Policy
reflecting mostly the current practices of the Company for
communication with its Shareholders. Such Policy aims to set
out the provisions with the objective of ensuring that the
Company’s shareholders, in appropriate circumstances, the
investment community at large, are provided with ready,
equal and timely access to balanced and understandable
information about the Company, so that Shareholders are
able to exercise their rights in an informed manner, and to
allow them and the investment community to engage actively
with the Company. For the purpose of this Policy, reference to
the investment community is intended to include the
Company’s potential investors as well as analysis reporting
and analysis the Company’s performance.

The Company has established a number of channels for
maintaining an on-going dialogue with its Shareholders and
the investment community, and will regularly review this
Policy to ensure its effectiveness as follows:

(a) Information shall be communicated to Shareholders
and the investment community mainly through the
Company’s financial reports (interim and annual
reports), AGMs and other general meetings that may be
convened, as well as by making available all the
disclosures submitted to The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“SEHK”) and its corporate
communications and other corporate publications on
the Company’s website.

(b) Effective and timely dissemination of information to
Shareholders and the investment community shall be
ensured at all times. Any question regarding this Policy
shall be directed to the Company Secretary.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
(CONT’D)
Shareholders’ Enquiries

(a)

(b)

Shareholders should direct their questions about their
shareholdings to the Company’s Registrar.

Shareholders and the investment community may at
any reasonable time make a request for the Company’s
information to the extent such information is publicly
available.

Shareholders and the investment community shall be
provided with designated contacts, e-mail addresses
and enquiry lines of the Company in order to enable
them to make any query in respect of the Company.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

1.

The Company has only one class of shares and the
Articles of Association of the Company set out the rights
of our shareholders.

Shareholders have right to receive corporate
communications issued by the Company.

Shareholders whose shares held in Tricor Abacus
Limited (“Tricor”) may notify us from time to time
through Tricor if they wish to receive our corporate
communications.

Shareholders are furnished with comprehensive
background information in a timely manner concerning
the matters to be decided at general meetings and they
are well informed of the rules including the voting
procedures, that govern general meetings.

Subject to the Articles of Association and the rules
prescribed by the Stock Exchange from time to time,
shareholders have right to participate and vote in
general meetings. Any shareholder not attending a
general meeting can give proxy to vote on his/her
behalf. Forms of Proxy are sent to our shareholders
together with the notice of meeting.

Shareholders have right to raise questions at general
meetings.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (CONT'D)

7.

10.

11.

12.

Shareholder(s) may request to include a resolution in a
general meeting pursuant to Section 582 of the
Companies Ordinance.

Shareholder(s) holding at the date of deposit of the
requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital
of the Company carrying the right of voting at general
meetings of the Company may request the Board to
convene an extraordinary general meeting.

Pursuant to Rule 13.39(4) of the Listing Rules, all votes
of shareholders at the AGM will be taken by poll. The
chairman of the meeting will explain at the
commencement of the meeting the detailed procedures
for conducting a poll. On a poll, every shareholder
present in person or by proxy will have one vote for
every share held. A shareholder which is a corporation
will be present in person if a duly authorised
representative of such shareholder is present at the
meeting. A shareholder present in person or by proxy
who is entitled to more than one vote does not have to
use all his or her votes or to cast all his or her votes the
same way. The result of the poll shall be deemed to be
a resolution of the meeting. After the closure of a
general meeting, the poll results will be published on
the Company’s website at www.ebon.com.hk and the
HKExnews website at www.hkexnews.hk.

Shareholders are encouraged to participate in key
corporate governance decisions. Sufficient time is
allowed for shareholders to consider the candidates
being nominated before the general meetings.

The Company ensures that votes cast are properly
counted and recorded. Voting results are verified by
independent scrutineers and announced in a timely
manner after the closure of general meeting and posted
on the Company’s and HKExnews websites.

Shareholder who has a material interest in the subject
transaction may be required to abstain from voting on
the relevant resolution at the relevant general meeting
as required by the Listing Rules.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (CONT’D)

Procedures for a shareholder to propose a person for
election as a Director

The general meeting is the principal opportunity and ideal
venue for shareholders to meet and exchange views on the
Company’s business with the Directors and the management.

If a shareholder wishes to propose a person other than a
retiring Director for election as a Director at an AGM, the
shareholder should deposit a written notice of nomination
which shall be given to the Company Secretary at the
Company’s head office within the 7-day period commencing
the day after the despatch of the AGM notice (or such other
period as may be determined and announced by the Directors
from time to time).

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

The Company’s Memorandum and Articles of Association, in
both English and Chinese, are available on the Company’s
website at www.ebon.com.hk and the HKExnews website at
www.hkexnews.hk. There was no significant change to the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
during the year ended 31 March 2015.

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

Customers

The Group’s objective is becoming one of the leading quality
suppliers of architectural builder hardware, bathroom, kitchen
collections and furniture. Our goal is to enhance the brand
value of the Group by managing customers’ expectation of
getting products that commensurate with their lifestyles. We
strive to provide quality products and services to fulfil
customers’ needs; establish the brand and reputation of our
Group for customers’ recognition of our ability to serve them
with two fundamental qualities “sincerity” and “quality” which
would enable us to build customer loyalty; allowing us to
establish strong customer relationships for future businesses.

Human resources
As at 31 March 2015, our workforce was recorded at 181
employees (2014: 181).

The Group believes its success, long-term growth and
development depend upon the quality, performance and
commitment of its staff members. Competitive packages are
offered to attract, retain and motivate competent individuals.
In addition, the Group provides employee benefits such as
subsidised medical scheme and travel allowance. The Group
supports the staff’s family life by providing children’s
scholarship.

E. Bon Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015
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SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT (CONT'D)
Environment

We endeavour to minimising pollution and protecting the
environment by conserving natural resources, reducing the
use of energy and waste. We first implement the business
activities for which we bear responsibility and addressing the
environmental issues by integrating environment
considerations in our business such as procurement of
operation consumables and adoption of eco-friendly habits
and resource recycling. We use low energy light bulbs in our
retail shops, warehouses and offices. We create the
environmental awareness amongst our staff members and
whenever possible and practical to do so, we encourage our
staff to use public transport; for those that are not accessible
by public transport means, to car share when travelling on
business. As a supplier of home fittings, we provide a range
of green products such as water saving taps and eco-sensor
water-saving taps to the market. We seek to assist the
general public to take the concept of ‘environmental
protection’ in practice which will eventually contribute to future
generations. Our aim is to contribute to the sustainable future
and be in harmony with the global environment.

Communities

The Group is committed to being an active participant in the
local community wherever it operates. The Group also
encourages its business partners and employees to do the
same to contribute to their neighbourhood. A care to the
society will eventually benefit our future generations.
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
E. BON HOLDINGS LIMITED

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
E. Bon Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 56 to 129, which
comprise the consolidated and company statements of
financial position as at 31 March 2015, and the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap.32), and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

' PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong

Tel: +852 2289 8888  Fax: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of
the Group as at 31 March 2015, and of the Group’s profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of
the predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.32).

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 17 June 2015

Tel: +852 2289 8888

" PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
Fax: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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Our journey has just begun

Revenue

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income
Distribution costs
Administrative expenses
Operating profit

Finance income
Finance costs

Finance costs, net

Profit before income tax

Income tax expense

Profit for the year attributable to
equity holders of the Company
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Notes
Bt 5

11

2015 2014
—E-Ff —E-mE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FTET
578,810 466,020
(349,798) (299,113)
229,012 166,907
6,400 271
(87,347) (84,851)
(66,631) (69,312)
81,434 13,015
91 32
(1,270) (1,494)

(1,179) (1,462) |
80,255 11,553
(14,345) (2,534)
65,910 9,019




Other comprehensive income
Item that may be subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss
Exchange loss on translation of financial
statements of foreign operations
Items that will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss
Surplus on revaluation of properties
held for own use
Tax effect relating to revaluation and
disposal of revalued properties

Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year
attributable to equity holders of
the Company

Earnings per share for profit attributable to
the equity holders of the Company
during the year (expressed in
HK cents per share)

— Basic and diluted

The notes on pages 64 to 129 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.

Dividends for the year
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2015 2014

—E-REF —Z-mEF

Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Fd e FET FET
(54) (200)

13,641 6,063
(2,251) (165)

11,336 5,698

77,246 14,717
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Our journey has just begun

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Deferred income tax assets
Trade, retention and other receivables

Current assets
Inventories
Current income tax recoverable
Trade, retention and other receivables

Restricted cash
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY

Equity attributable to equity
holders of the Company
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity

Notes
g
&E
FRBEE
ME - BERRE 15
REHBEEE 24
FEWERTR - FERRB R K
H b FEIER 19
RBEE
FE 18
AU E R E
FEWERR « EUWRE R
H bR 19
SREEE 20
BeRBEELEEY 21
MmEE
R
ROFEEEGES
R 25
&t 26
Fab
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2015 2014
—E-RE —E-F
HK$’000 HK$'000
THT FiBx
165,529 160,306
1,570 4,267
16,361 17,186
183,460 181,759
146,711 166,593
899 3,709
144,071 103,005
3,790 3,978
121,959 47,860
417,430 325,145
600,890 506,904
30,030 30,030
358,849 293,615
388,879 323,645




BR¥ 88

2015 2014
—E-RE —E-F
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
Fd e FET FHET
LIABILITIES afE
Current liabilities REEE
Trade and other payables R R A X 22 35,377 44,727
Receipts in advance BN FRE 22 83,553 48,494
Borrowings B 23 60,550 68,017
Current income tax liabilities EHRIEEE 13,724 4812
193,204 166,050
Non-current liabilities FrRBEE
Deferred income tax liabilities EEFBEE 24 18,807 17,209
Total liabilities FER=Ri 212,011 183,259
Total equity and liabilities BEGZRESE 600,890 506,904
Net current assets FEEERE 224,226 159,095
Total assets less current liabilities BEERABEE 407,686 340,854
TSE Sun Fat, Henry TSE Sun Po, Tony
HEE e
Director Director
EE EZE

The notes on pages 64 to 129 are an integral part of these $64ZF 1290E 2 BUSHRAUBRE B2 -
consolidated financial statements.
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Our journey has just begun

2015 2014
—E-REF —Z-mEF
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
B EE FET FHET
ASSETS gE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Interest in subsidiaries B 1 Bl RE 16 90,917 90,917
Current assets REEE
Due from subsidiaries EWKMEATTIE 17 112,829 88,342
Other receivables HAEWR 25 31
Cash and cash equivalents e RBEEEY 21 162 364
113,016 88,737
Total assets WmEE 203,933 179,654
EQUITY R
Equity attributable to equity AT B EELES
holders of the Company
Share capital B 25 30,030 30,030
Reserves rE 26 135,221 122,734
Total equity MR 165,251 152,764
LIABILITIES af
Current liabilities REEE
Other payables HAb R 22 2,120 2,165
Current income tax liabilities ENFEARE 102 99
Due to subsidiaries R ENGIET ¢ 17 36,460 24,626
38,682 26,890
Total equity and liabilities HERRBEEE 203,933 179,654
Net current assets REBEEFE 74,334 61,847
Total assets less current liabilities BEERABDEE 165,251 152,764
TSE Sun Fat, Henry TSE Sun Po, Tony
EIE S e
Director Director
EZ EE

The notes on pages 64 to 129 are an integral part of these £ 64ZF 1290E 2 BUSHRAUBRE B2 -

consolidated financial statements.
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At1 April 2013

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive
income

Exchange loss on
translation of
financial statements
of foreign operations

Surplus on revaluation
of properties held for
own use

Tax effects relating to
revaluation and
disposal of revalued
properties

Transfer of revaluation
reserve upon the
disposal of properties
held for own use

Total comprehensive
income

Transfer of share option
reserve upon the
lapse of share-based
compensation

Dividends (note 13(a))

Appropriation to
statutory reserve
(note 26)

Transactions with
owners

At 31 March 2014

The notes on pages 64 to 129 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.

Share
capital
N
HK$'000
FEx

RZB-Z%MA-H 30,030

FERRN -
At EkE

BESNEBUBRE

ZERER

ERFES I

EREHRRLEDER
NEHEFE

HERANERER
EfhRE

Revaluation
reserve
a1
HK$'000
TEr

99,296

6,063

(165)

(3,337)

Exchange
reserve
Ei
HK$'000
TiER

3,043

(200)

Retained
eamings
REER
HK$'000

TERL

150,763

9,019

3,337

Total
At
HK$'000
TiEn
326,946

9,019

(200)

6,063

(165)

EEREAH

IR % (3R 2
HEAMEER
BRERRE

R 2. (R 13(a)) -
EERBLE
(Hizk26)

1,576
(18,018)

(70)

(18,018)

HFEEZRS

R-2-mF
ZA=t+-8 30,030

101,857

2,843
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Our journey has just begun

Share Share  Revaluation Merger Capital Exchange Statutory Retained
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
B ROEE Bt L BARE ERfRE EERE REER At
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR TR TR TR TR TR
At1 April 2014 R-E-mEMA-A 30,030 31,231 101,857 6,979 2,896 2,843 1,202 146,607 323,645
Profit for the year FERR - - - - - - - 65,910 65,910
Other comprehensive ~ Efr2E iz
income
Exchange loss on BREBNERUBRR
translation of EREE
financial statements
of foreign operations - - - - - (54) - - (54)
Surplus on revaluation BRANEERKE
of properties held for
own use - - 13,641 - - - - - 13,641
Tax effect relating to BREGRANEL
revaluation of properties  HIEZE
held for own use - - (2,251) - - - - - (2,251)
Total comprehensive 2EREA
income - - 11,390 - - (54) - 65,910 77,246
Dividends (note 13(a)) RS (Rt 13(a)) - - - - - - - (12,012) (12,012)
Appropriation to EEREDE (HaE26)
statutory reserve
(note 26) - - - - - - 159 (159) -
Transactions with HEEZRS
owners - - - - - - 159 (12,171) (12,012)
At 31 March 2015 RZZ-1F
=ZA=1+-H 30,030 31,231 113,247 6,979 2,896 2,789 1,361 200,346 388,879

The notes on pages 64 to 129 are an integral part of these £ 64ZF 1290E 2 BUSHRAUBRE B2 -

consolidated financial statements.
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Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations
Income tax paid

Net cash generated from/(used in)
operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property,

plant and equipment
Interest received

Net cash (used in)/generated from
investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from borrowings

Repayments of borrowings

Interest paid on bank borrowings

Net proceeds from bills payable and
trust receipt loans

Repayments of the loans from certain
executive directors, a shareholder
and a former executive director

Decrease/(increase) in restricted cash

Dividends paid

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
of the year

Exchange (loss)/gain on cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

The notes on pages 64 to 129 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.

REFHRERE
REEE RS
ENHE

ReFEBEL/(FFA) 3R

REZBZRERE
BENX BERRE

&

B EhTg

HEME - BMERRE 2GR

[EL G
REZH (FA) ELFR

METBZRERE
ERNIEE ]

BEER
ENRITERFE
ERZERGETHBERZ

FREERE

K

BEETHTES  —BREK

—BAHTEEZER

ZRERSHD,(12h0)
ENRE

BREEBAFRS

RERRESENTEM (BD)

FNRERREEEY

RERREEENER
(B518) /W

FRESRRESEY

2015 2014
—E-RfF —E-mEF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt FRT Tz
27 99,398 4,548
(577) (5,116)
98,821 (568)
(4,139) (4,004)
27 472 7,786
91 32
(3,576) 3,814
2,731 7,329
(11,569) (16,175)
(1,270) (1,494)
1,371 13,770
- (625)
188 (1,111)
(12,012) (18,018)
(20,561) (16,324)
74,684 (13,078)
47,860 60,891
(585) 47
21 121,959 47,860
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E.

GENERAL INFORMATION

E. Bon Holdings Limited (“the Company”) is a limited
liability company incorporated in the Cayman Islands.
The address of its registered office is Cricket Square,
Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-
1111, Cayman Islands and its principal place of
business is 16th—18th Floors, First Commercial
Building, 33 Leighton Road, Causeway Bay, Hong
Kong. Its shares are listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”).

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. Its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the
importing, wholesale and/or installation of architectural
builders hardware, bathroom, kitchen collections and
furniture in Hong Kong and the provision of construction
service for property developers in the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC”).

These consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated. These
consolidated financial statements have been approved
for issue by the board of directors on 17 June 2015.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of E. Bon
Holdings Limited have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (‘HKFRS”). The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of leasehold land and buildings, which
are carried at fair values.

The consolidated financial statements are
prepared in accordance with the applicable
requirements of the predecessor Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 32) for this financial year and the
comparative period.

Bon Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2 FESHHEHSZE@m
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
2.1 Basis of preparation (cont’d) 21 REEE(E)

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgment in the
process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgment or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in
note 4.

(@) The following amendments to standards
and interpretations are also mandatory for
the first time for the financial year beginning
on or after 1 January 2014 but they have no
significant impact to the Group’s results and
financial position or are not currently
relevant to the Group:

Amendment to Offsetting Financial Assets
HKAS 32 and Financial Liabilities
Amendment to Recoverable Amount
HKAS 36 Disclosures for
Non-Financial Assets
Amendment to Novation of Derivatives
HKAS 39 and Continuation of
Hedge Accounting
Amendment to Consolidation for
HKFRS 10, Investment Entities
HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27 (2011)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 21

Levies
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2 FESHHEHSZE@m
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
2.1 Basis of preparation (cont’d) 21 REEE(E)
() New standards and amendments to (b) CHEMER-Z-NFE-A—-H=siz&HKBz

E.

standards have been issued but are not
effective for the financial year beginning on
or after 1 January 2014 and have not been

B R 1 oK A EL S AR AR A 2 ST 26
REANEITA :

early adopted:

Amendment to HKAS 1
ERETENE1FEIR
Amendment to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38

EREHENE 16K REBETER
ERLEAPHEN

Amendment to HKAS 16 and HKAS 41

EREHENE 16K REBETER
EPARAPHE

Amendment to HKAS 19 (2011)

EREHENE19REITR(ZE——F)

Amendment to HKAS 27

ERETTERE 7RI A

HKFRS 9

BRNBREEREIR

HKFRS 14

EBMBIREERE 145

HKFRS 15

BEMEREEANE 155

Amendment to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
and HKAS 28

BRAMBRELRE 105 HEMBRELER
F12FRE B AR E 8RBT AR

Amendment to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28

ERURRELENE10RREBETER
EPLLACHEN
Amendment to HKFRS 11

BRMBHRERAE 11 RETX
Annual Improvements Project
FEYGEHEE

Annual Improvements Project
EEYGEEA

Annual Improvements Project
FEYEER

Effective for
accounting period

beginning on or after

RT5I B8 2%
Ria et ABEN
Disclosure Initiative 1 January 2016
WEL* “E-"f-f-H
Clarification of Acceptable Methods of 1 January 2016
Depreciation and Amortisation
BEMES 2NEREBHRZ “E-"¥-f-H
Agriculture: Bearer Plants 1 January 2016
BRE ERREY “E-"¥-f-H
Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions 1 July 2014
RERMEE  EEHR “E-MmFELA-A
Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements 1 January 2016
BUBBRE 2B A “Z-"¥-5-H
Financial Instruments 1 January 2018
ERIA —2-\¥-A—-H
Regulatory Deferral Accounts 1 January 2016
EEELRE “E-"¥-f-H
Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1 January 2017
REEFEHKE “Z-tf-5-H
Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation 1 January 2016
Exception
REER  ERGSEE 2BIMER “Z-"¥-f-H
Sale or Contribution of Assets between 1 January 2016
an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture
REZHHBENARFELXFHEEHERIRA “E-"¥-f-H
Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests 1 January 2016
in Joint Operations
WBaEEBRE SRR —2-R%-A-H
Annual Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle 1 July 2014
TE-RECE-CHEBMCEENE “E-mEtA-A
Annual Improvements 2011-2013 Cycle 1 July 2014
“E--ECE-CHERHCEEYE “Z-mEtA-A
Annual Improvements 2012-2014 Cycle 1 January 2016
TE-CECE-MERBCEENE —2-"¥-A-H

The Group is in the process of assessing
the impact of adoption of these standards
and amendments to existing standards,
which the Group plans to adopt when they
become effective. The Group is not yet in a
position to state whether substantial
changes to the Group’s accounting policies
and presentation of the financial statements
will be resulted.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

2.1 Basis of preparation (cont’d)

(c)

New Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622)

In addition, the requirements of Part 9
“Accounts and Audit” of the new Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) will come
into operation in the financial year ending
on or after 31 December 2015 for
companies incorporated overseas and
listed in Hong Kong. The Group is in the
process of making an assessment of
expected impact of the changes in the
Companies Ordinance on the consolidated
financial statements in the period of initial
application of Part 9 of the new Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622). So far it
has concluded that the impact is unlikely to
be significant and only the presentation and
the disclosure of information in the
consolidated financial statements will be
affected.

2.2 Subsidiaries
2.2.1 Consolidation

A subsidiary is an entity (including a
structured entity) over which the Group has
control. The Group controls an entity when
the Group is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity.
Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date
on which control is transferred to the Group.
They are deconsolidated from the date that
control ceases.

Intra-group transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated. When necessary,
amounts reported by subsidiaries have
been adjusted to conform with the Group’s
accounting policies.

2 FESHHEHSZE@m
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

2.2

23

24

Subsidiaries (cont’d)

2.2.2 Separate financial statements
Investments in subsidiaries are accounted
for at cost less impairment. Cost also
includes direct attributable costs of
investment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis
of dividend received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries is required upon receiving
dividends from these investments if the
dividend exceeds the total comprehensive
income of the subsidiary in the period the
dividend is declared or if the carrying
amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying
amount in the consolidated financial
statements of the investee’s net assets
including goodwill.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to
the chief operating decision-maker. The chief
operating decision-maker, who is responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance
of the operating segments, has been identified as
the executive directors that make strategic
decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency
ltems included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(‘the functional currency’). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (HK$), which is the Company’s
functional and the Group’s presentation
currency.

E. Bon Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (cont’d)

(b)

(c)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions or valuation where items
are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation
at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that
relate to borrowings and cash and cash
equivalents are presented in profit or loss
within ‘finance income or costs’. All other
foreign exchange gains and losses are
presented in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the
Group entities (none of which has the
currency of a hyper-inflationary economy)
that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

() assets and liabilities for each
statement of financial position
presented are translated at the
closing rate at the date of that
statement of financial position;

2 FESHHEHSZE@m
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (cont’d)

FTEESHTBRBE @

24 HNEBRE(E)

E.

(c) Group companies (cont’d)

(i) income and expenses for each
statement of comprehensive income
are translated at average exchange
rates (unless this average is not a
reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates
prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are
translated at the rate on the dates of
the transactions); and

(iii)  all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive
income.

2.5 Property, plant and equipment

Leasehold land and buildings are stated at
revalued amount. Property, plant and equipment,
other than leasehold land and buildings, are
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Leasehold land and buildings are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at
their revalued amount, being the revaluation
value at the date of revaluation less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation and
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.
Revaluations are performed with sufficient
regularity such that the carrying amount does not
differ significantly from that which would be
determined using revaluation values at the
reporting date.

Any revaluation increase arising on revaluation of
leasehold land and buildings is credited to the
revaluation reserve, except to the extent that it
reverses a revaluation decrease of the same
assets previously recognised as an expense, in
which case the increase is credited to the profit or
loss to the extent of the decrease previously
charged. A decrease in net carrying amount
arising on revaluation of an asset is dealt with as
an expense to the extent that it exceeds the
balance, if any, on the revaluation reserve relating
to a previous revaluation of that asset.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
2.5 Property, plant and equipment (cont’d)

Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of
the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or
loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight-line method to
allocate their cost or revalued amounts over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

Leasehold land Over the shorter of unexpired
and buildings term of lease or 50 years
Leasehold improvements  Over the shorter of lease
terms or 5 years
Furniture, fixtures 20%
and equipment
Motor vehicles 20%

The assets’ useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount
and are recognised in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income. On disposal of a
revalued asset, the relevant portion of the asset
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous
valuations is transferred to retained earnings as a
movement in reserves.
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2

E.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

2.6

2.7

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not
subject to amortisation and are tested annually
for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units).
Non-financial assets other than goodwill that
suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets as loans
and receivables. The classification depends on
the purpose for which the financial assets were
acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market.
They are included in current assets, except for
the amounts that are settled or expected to be
settled more than 12 months after the end of the
reporting period. These are classified as non-
current assets. The Group’s loans and
receivables comprise “trade, retention and other
receivables”, “restricted cash” and “cash and cash
equivalents” in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

Loans and receivables are subsequently carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

2.8

2.9

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the
net amount reported in the consolidated
statement of financial position when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and
in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy
of the company or the counterparty.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired and impairment losses are
incurred only if there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a
‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has
an impact on the estimated future cash flows of
the financial asset or group of financial assets
that can be reliably estimated.

For loans and receivables category, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows (excluding future
credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the
asset is reduced and the amount of the loss is
recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, the reversal of
the previously recognised impairment loss is
recognised in the profit or loss.
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E.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

2.10

2.11

2.12

213

2.14

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the
first-in, first-out (FIFO) method. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less applicable variable
selling expenses.

Trade, retention and other receivables

Trade and retention receivables are amounts due
from customers for merchandise sold or services
performed in the ordinary course of business. If
collection of trade, retention and other receivables
is expected in one year or less (or in the normal
operating cycle of the business if longer), they are
classified as current assets. If not, they are
presented as non-current assets.

Trade, retention and other receivables are
recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less provision for impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash
and cash equivalents include cash in hand,
deposits held at call with banks and bank
overdrafts. In the consolidated statement of
financial position, bank overdrafts are shown
within borrowings in current liabilities.

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods
or services that have been acquired in the
ordinary course of business from suppliers. Trade
and other payable are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less
(or in the normal operating cycle of the business if
longer). If not, they are presented as non-current
liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2 FESHHRE#BE@
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
2.15 Borrowings 215 X

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently carried at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the end of the reporting period.

ERASEANELINRELEZRZERER - &
REBRBHEALARTR . TGN (RIS A &
BEBEEz2ANZEANAERRNZEARERBBE
FETHRBERERD

BRAAKETERHBABZEEELEREHK
&RV 12fHA BRIERD BRRBERE -

2.16 Borrowings costs 2,16 fEREAE
General and specific borrowing costs directly EERBRNE EESLEESCEREE (BXEAR
attributable to the acquisition, construction or —REEEEBUEHETHRARHECZEE) 2 —
production of qualifying assets, which are assets BREBEERREAEMAZEEEZHNEARN  BE
that necessarily take a substantial period of time EEABLGZUERETRRAHEERL
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets, until such time
as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.
All other borrowing costs are recognised in the FEEMERRAEELHBRGEESEZERERE
consolidated statement of comprehensive income o
in the period in which they are incurred.

2.17 Current and deferred income tax 217 EBREEHRE

The tax expense for the period comprises current
and deferred income tax. Tax is recognised in
profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to
items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity. In this case the tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.
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2

E.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

2.17 Current and deferred income tax (cont’d)

(@

(b)

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated
on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date
in the countries where the Company and
the Company’s subsidiaries operate and
generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax
returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using
the liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, deferred income tax
liabilities are not recognised if they arise
from the initial recognition of goodwill, the
deferred income tax is not accounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax
is determined using tax rates (and laws)
that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be
utilised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

2.17 Current and deferred income tax (cont’d)

(b) Deferred income tax (cont’d)

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are not
provided on temporary differences arising
on investment in subsidiaries because the
timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the Group and it
is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

(c) Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities
are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when the
deferred income tax assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either the taxable
entity or different taxable entities where
there is an intention to settle the balances
on a net basis.

2.18 Employee benefits

Pension obligations

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan
under which the Group pays fixed contributions
into a separate entity. The Group has no legal or
constructive obligations to pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employees the benefits relating
to employee service in the current and prior
periods. A defined benefit plan is a pension plan
that is not a defined contribution plan.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

2.18 Employee benefits (cont’d)
Pension obligations (cont’d)
For defined contribution plans, the Group pays
contributions to publicly or privately administered
pension insurance plans on a mandatory,
contractual or voluntary basis. The Group has no
further payment obligations once the contributions
have been paid. The contributions are recognised
as employee benefit expense when they are due.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset
to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in
the future payments is available.

2.19 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a

present legal or constructive obligation as a result

of past events; it is probable that an outflow of

resources Wwill be required to settle the obligation;

and the amount has been reliably estimated.

Where there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class
of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow
with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of
the expenditures expected to be required to settle
the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the obligation.
The increase in the provision due to passage of
time is recognised as finance cost.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2 FESHEEHSE@
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
2.20 Revenue recognition 220 W#EHRER

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, and
represents amounts receivable for goods
supplied, stated net of discounts and returns. The
Group recognises revenue when the amount of
revenue can be reliably measured; when it is
probable that future economic benefits will flow to
the entity; and when specific criteria have been
met for each of the Group’s activities, as
described below. The Group bases its estimates
of return on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of
transaction and the specifics of each
arrangement.

(a) Sales of goods
Revenue from sales of goods is recognised
on the transfer of significant risks and
rewards of ownership, which generally
coincides with the time when the goods are
delivered and the title has passed to the
customers.

(b) Contract revenue
A construction contract is defined by HKAS
11 as a contract specifically negotiated for
the construction of an asset.

When the outcome of a construction
contract can be estimated reliably and it is
probable that the contract will be profitable,
contract revenue is recognised over the
period of the contract by reference to the
stage of completion. Contract costs are
recognised as cost of sales by reference to
the stage of completion of the contract
activity at the end of the reporting period.
When it is probable that total contract costs
will exceed total contract revenue, the
expected loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.
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E.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

2.20 Revenue recognition (cont’d)

(b)

(c)

Contract revenue (cont’d)

When the outcome of a construction
contract cannot be estimated reliably,
contract revenue is recognised only to the
extent of contract costs incurred that are
likely to be recoverable.

Variations in contract work, claims and
incentive payments are included in contract
revenue to the extent that may have been
agreed with the customer and are capable
of being reliably measured.

The Group uses the ‘percentage-of-
completion’ method to determine the
appropriate amount to recognise in a given
period. The stage of completion is
measured by reference to the contract costs
incurred up to the end of the reporting
period as a percentage of total estimated
costs for each contract. Costs incurred in
the year in connection with future activity on
a contract are excluded from contract costs
in determining the stage of completion.

On the consolidated statement of financial
position, the Group reports the net contract
position for each contract as either an asset
or a liability. A contract represents an asset
where costs incurred plus recognised profits
(less recognised losses) exceed progress
billings; a contract represents liability where
the opposite is the case.

Finance income

Finance income is recognised using the
effective interest method. When a loan and
receivable is impaired, the group reduces
the carrying amount to its recoverable
amount, being the estimated future cash
flow discounted at the original effective
interest rate of the instrument, and
continues unwinding the discount as
interest income. Interest income on
impaired loans and receivables is
recognised using the original effective
interest rate.

Bon Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015

2

FTEESHTBRBE @

220 WERER(E)

(b)

(©

BEKE ()
WIRERARRETEMLE  SRWSER
RETEWE 2 EELESRMAHER -

BEIR  RERRBES22E  HAURER
FihE Y e ] 5t B 2 BERFT AR

AEERBIZIEOLE | EEEBREHE
ARACBEESE -TIRRNEBEZERSE
BARCELEZERRAMEB BRI MALE
2Bt e - BERIRER  EAFERE
B2 RICEBFEERATE AGRIRA ©

AEBEFEMBRRRBESHEF MR
REEDERE - EEEL ZBRANMLEHERAZ
mA (RECERZEE) BBRRTN 4R
BrBREE BRAEFEEE-

B Wik

g W an SR B IR R R - i B R B
HEE AASERRERAEZETRE S
B DEZATACRERFIRER 2 A RE
BERe  LEEARRRRERFIEWA R/
EERRERRZFIERALRARERA =1

N
7




SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

2.21

2.22

Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks
and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases (net of
any incentives received from the lessor) are
charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis
over the period of the lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s
shareholders is recognised as a liability in the
Group’s and the Company’s financial statements
in the period in which the dividends are approved
by the Company’s shareholders or directors,
where appropriate.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: market risk (including interest rate
risk and foreign currency risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk
management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s
financial performance.

(a) Interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash
flows are substantially independent of
changes in market interest rates. The
Group’s interest rate risk arises from
borrowings and interest-bearing bank
deposits. Interest-bearing financial assets/
liabilities issued at variable rates expose
the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.
Interest-bearing financial assets/liabilities
issued at fixed rates expose the Group to
fair value interest rate risk.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT'D)

3.1 Financial risk factors (cont’d)

(@

(b)

(c)

Interest rate risk (cont’d)

As at 31 March 2015, if the interest rate had
increased/decreased by 50 basis points
with all other variables held constant, the
Group’s profit for the year and retained
earnings would increase/decrease by
approximately HK$310,000 (2014:
decrease/increase by HK$102,000). The 50
basis point increase/decrease represents
management’s assessment of a reasonably
possible change in interest rates over the
period until the next annual reporting date.

Foreign currency risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong
with most of the sales transactions settled
in Hong Kong dollars. However, foreign
currencies are required to settle the Group’s
purchases from overseas suppliers. The
Group does not have a hedging policy in
place.

At 31 March 2015, if the EURO had
weakened/strengthened by 5% against the
HKD with all other variables held constant,
profit for the year would have been
approximately HK$1,108,000 higher/lower
(2014: HK$2,043,000 higher/lower)
respectively, mainly as a result of the
foreign exchange gains/losses on
translation of EURO denominated cash and
bank deposits, trade payables and
borrowings.

Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily
attributable to bank balances, trade,
retention and other receivables. Bank
balances are deposited with banks with
sound credit rating and the Group considers
the credit risk to be insignificant.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT'D)

3.1 Financial risk factors (cont’d)

(c)

(d)

Credit risk (cont’d)

The Group trades only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties. It is the Group’s
policy that all customers who wish to trade
on credit terms are subject to credit
verification procedures. In addition,
receivable balances are monitored on an
ongoing basis with the result that the
Group’s exposure to bad debts is not
significant.

The general credit terms allowed range
from 30 to 90 days. As at 31 March 2015,
the Group does not hold any collateral from
customers. 11% (2014: 14%) of the total
trade, retention and other receivables was
due from the Group’s largest customer and
36% (2014: 34%) was due from the five
largest customers of the Group as at 31
March 2015.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is
represented by the carrying amounts of
bank balances, trade, retention and other
receivables in the consolidated statement
of financial position. The Group has no
other financial assets carrying significant
exposure to credit risk.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor
current and expected liquidity requirements
to ensure that it maintains sufficient
reserves of cash to meet its liquidity
requirements in the shorter and longer term.

As at 31 March 2015, the Group held cash
and cash equivalents of HK$121,959,000
(2014: HK$47,860,000) that are expected
to be readily realised to generate cash
inflows for managing liquidity risk.

3

PSR ER @)

3.1

M¥EREE (4)

()

(d)

FERR (&)
AEERERAEREERFZE=FRS °
HAREBRRA  FEERGFERZEFEIE
ETEENME - BE  AREEREASHEK
Mgy HAKERREBILFRERX

REBREFZEEH RN FI0ZE00AB - K
—E-HEZA=1+-0 rEELEEEE
EAMEHR MR=ZZ-HEF=B=+—-HA%Z
BRWIEN  EUREXREMERRT
1% (ZZ—EF : 14%) REREBRAREF
K 36% (= —ME :34%) REKAEFR K
BF o

NEARBHRRES  BEEERRBRITE
# - BIEER - R RS IR K2 5
B - AEELEESHABNSEARE
Al -

RBEEER
AEBEREERARARCRBEEER
DRRASEEFEARSREUBEEHER

R-ZE-IZF=ZRA=+-H AKEFERE
REEEEW 121,959,000 8T (ZF—MF :
47,860,000 ) - RATRBHERELRS
RANEERDESER

BMHTERERRAAN DT - HFFR




84

Our journey has just begun

3

E.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conTD) 3
3.1 Financial risk factors (cont’d)
Liquidity risk (cont’d)

As at 31 March 2015 and 2014, the
remaining contractual maturities of the
Group’s and the Company’s financial
liabilities, based on undiscounted cash
flows, are summarised below:

(d)

As at 31 March 2015
Trade and other payables
Borrowings (Note)

— unsecured

— secured

As at 31 March 2014
Trade and other payables
Borrowings (Note)

— unsecured

— secured

As at 31 March 2015
Other payables
Due to subsidiaries

As at 31 March 2014
Other payables
Due to subsidiaries
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT'D)

Financial risk factors (cont’d)
(d) Liquidity risk (cont’d)
Note:  According to Hong Kong Interpretation 5, “Presentation

of Financial Statements — Classification by the
Borrower of a Term Loan that contains a Repayment
on Demand Clause”, if a term loan agreement includes
an overriding repayment on demand clause (“callable
feature”), which gives the lender a clear and
unambiguous unconditional right to demand repayment
at any time at its sole discretion, a borrower shall
classify the term loan as a current liability in its balance
sheet, as the borrower does not have an unconditional
right to defer settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period. Accordingly
the long-term portion of the Group’s bank borrowings of
HK$14,370,000 (2014: HK$19,722,000) were classified
as current liabilities in the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 March 2015.

3.2 Capital management

The Group’s objectives on capital management
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern in order to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders
and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the amount of dividends
paid to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to
reduce debt.
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E.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT'D)

3.2

3.3

Capital management (cont’d)

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group
monitors capital on the basis of gearing ratio. This
ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total
capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings
less cash and cash equivalents. Total capital is
calculated as ‘equity’ as shown in the
consolidated statement of financial position plus
net debt.

Total borrowings (note 23)
Less: cash and cash equivalents (note 21)

Net debt
Total equity

Total capital

Gearing ratio (note)

Note:  As at 31 March 2015, the Group has a net cash position.
Gearing ratio is not applicable.

Fair value estimation

The fair values of the Group’s financial assets
(current portion), including trade, retention and
other receivables, restricted cash and cash and
cash equivalents; and the Group’s financial
liabilities, including trade and other payables,
borrowings, approximate their carrying amounts
due to their short-term maturities.

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings
classified under property, plant and equipment
are carried at fair value. Details of the fair value
measurement of these leasehold land and
buildings are disclosed in note 15.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated
and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are addressed below.

4.1 Provision for inventory obsolescence
In determining the amount of allowance required
for obsolete and slow-moving inventories, the
Group evaluates the ageing of inventories, their
historical sales pattern, their subsequent
utilisation and other factors and compare the
carrying value of inventories to their estimated net
realisable values. The identification of inventory
obsolescence and estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business requires the use of
judgement and estimates. Where the expectation
is different from the original estimate, such
difference will impact the carrying value of
inventory and impairment provision in the year in
which such estimate has been changed.

4.2 Provision for impairment of trade receivables
The Group’s management determines the
provision for impairment of trade receivables
based on the credit history of its customers and
the current market condition. Management
reassesses the provision for impairment of trade
receivables periodically. Provisions are applied to
receivables where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not
be collectible. Where the expectation is different
from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying value of trade receivables and
provision for impairment of trade receivables in
the year in which such estimate has been
changed.

4 EREFHEERAE

AEERBEBESRRAMRZTEHTEATRAL &
RENEBAEZRR THRREMH2HE -

AEEHRRELETFREBR - A EREEERD
HERSREN BEEREERT —EMRFEZRA
BEEREABERR MG REBRAT °

41 BEEEERE
RAETBRRAFEFENERESER  A5ES
SEFERE HEEYRS REEABRARE
tRE THhBFERAEEA GG ERFEE -
PBEFEREAREEBRI CHETEEZTEFEY
HE R o MEREREAGHEEZEE KEEY
FEMHEELREDFTFAZFECREBRBE
B o

42 RBYRRHERSE
AEEEEENERARFZRECERERTR
BERWERTRERE ERETHENTHER
RHRERE  —BSABREABRAEERER
AREEE R E RS - RIS B R BB o R TR
HRAGHAER HERKFEMTHELRE
B 2 FEUKBRAR o2 BR B I PR W SR SR (B R4

BMHTERERRAAN DT - HFFR




4

E.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS (CONT’D)

4.3

4.4

Revenue recognition for construction
contracts

The Group uses the percentage-of-completion
method in accounting for its construction contracts
for sales and installation of kitchen collections,
and other construction and decoration works. The
Group reviews and revises the estimates of
contract revenue, contract costs, variation orders
and contract claims prepared for each
construction contract as the contract progresses.
Budgeted construction income is determined in
accordance with the terms set out in the relevant
contracts. Budgeted construction costs which
mainly comprise sub-contracting charges and
costs of materials are prepared by the
management on the basis of quotations from time
to time provided by major contractors, suppliers
or vendors involved and the experience of the
management. In order to keep the budget
accurate and up-to-date, the Group’s
management conducts periodic review on the
management budgets by comparing the budgeted
amounts to the actual amounts incurred.

A considerable amount of judgement is required
in estimating the total contract revenue, contract
costs, variation orders and contract claims which
may have an impact in terms of percentage of
completion.

Valuation of leasehold land and building

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in
an active market for similar properties. In making
its estimates, the Group considers the information
from the valuations of leasehold land and
buildings performed by external professional
valuers by using the open market value approach.
If the Group used different valuation techniques,
the fair value of the leasehold land and buildings
may be different and thus may have an impact to
the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS (CONT’D)

4.5

Income tax

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for
unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against
which the tax losses can be utilised. Significant
management judgement is required to determine
the amount of deferred income tax assets that
can be recognised, based upon the likely timing
and level of future taxable profits together with
future tax planning strategies. Management'’s
assessment is regularly reviewed and additional
deferred income tax assets are recognised if it
becomes probable that future taxable profits will
allow the deferred income tax assets to be
recovered.

The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong
Kong, the PRC and Singapore. Significant
judgement is required in determining the provision
for income tax. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate determination
is uncertain. Where the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such difference will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the
period in which such determination is made.

REVENUE

Revenue
Sale of goods
Contract revenue

Other income
Net foreign exchange gain
Others

L6

EmiHE
LS

H it
ERAD NS
Hitr

4

EAREHETRHE @

4.5

K &5

BE

fi fR AT BEB AR R FEER B A U S B E B 1R - IR
EREEESRERDARBEERR - BEETT
BRCEENAEERETREERFHERHE -
IRREHEME  RRERBENR RRBBEZ 5
EMET FAEETHENEERE 2L ARR
BARARRERBEN  BETREELHES
B RIREREMNELERAEE -

AEKEECERE  PERMINRBABIE - REE
HERGERAFLERHE - KERZRAEE
ERERABN - MEAEBRZRARBERAH
REATHEzE8 IBBEESTEFLARR
E 2B SR REET RS

2015 2014
—E-1F —E-mF
HK$°000 HK$'000
TERT FHET
444,315 419,574
134,495 46,446
578,810 466,020
6,287 -

113 271

6,400 271
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E.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The executive directors of the Company (the “Executive
Directors”) are the Group’s chief operating decision-
makers. Management has determined the operating
segments based on the information reviewed by the
Executive Directors for purposes of allocating resources
and assessing performance.

The Executive Directors evaluate regularly the
performance of the Group’s business from its
wholesale, retail, and other construction and decoration
works. The wholesale segment derives its revenue
primarily from the import and wholesale of architectural
builders’ hardware, bathroom collections, furniture, and
kitchen collections to contractors, property developers
and dealers, along with the provision of installation
services of kitchen collections. The retail segment
derives its revenue primarily from the import and sale of
architectural builders’ hardware, bathroom collections,
furniture, and kitchen collections through retail outlets,
along with the provision of installation services of
kitchen collections. The other construction and
decoration works segment derives its revenue from the
contract works of construction and decoration, primarily
in the PRC.

The measurement policies the Group used for reporting
segment results under HKFRS 8 are the same as those
used in its financial statements prepared under
HKFRSs.

Segment profit excludes finance costs, income tax and
corporate income and expenses which are not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating
segment and are not allocated to a segment.

Segment assets include all assets but deferred income
tax assets. Such corporate assets which are not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating
segment are not allocated to a segment, which primarily
applies to the Group’s headquarters.
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6 SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONT'D) 6 IBER®

Segment liabilities exclude deferred income tax PMEETERELHEEE BEHFEERBRIMNE
liabilities. Such corporate liabilities which are not directly BN EER v b EEBTEIRED ©

attributable to the business activities of any operating
segment are not allocated to a segment.

2015
“E-AF
Other
construction
and
decoration
Wholesale Retail works Total
HtEER
#t 2 2E HEIR &5t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT FET FTERT TER
Reportable segment revenue ERHINEE
from external customers 2 =B Uk 443,753 129,228 5,829 578,810
Reportable segment profit/(loss) TAIER > 5 ZisH,~
(E8) 50,323 41,296 (373) 91,246
Depreciation of property, ME BERZEINE
plant and equipment (4,090) (1,661) (1,799) (7,550)
Reversal of provision for BEFERERE
inventory obsolescence 5,069 4,785 - 9,854
Reportable segment assets TERZ D HEE 262,266 60,131 5,905 328,302
Additions to non-current segment  FERXIERB D HEE
assets during the year ZARE 453 2,894 292 3,639

Reportable segment liabilites ~TEHZ S HEE 74,574 48,640 2,142 125,356

BMHTERERRAAN DT - HFFR
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6 SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONT'D)

E.

Reportable segment revenue
from external customers

Reportable segment profit

Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment

Provision for inventory
obsolescence

Reportable segment assets
Additions to non-current segment

assets during the year

Reportable segment liabilities

Wholesale
#3s
HK$'000
FET
TEHHIMEF
AElE 352,017
AERzHEEN 10,138
¥ BERRERE
(4,089)
BEFERE
(1,700)
AEHRz P BEE 231,647
FENERBIHEE
ZRE 18
HERzSMBEE 43,443
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2014
ot BT

Other

construction

and

decoration

Retail works
HiniZER

28 RIETRE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FER
106,533 7,470

11,297 601
(1,949) (1,803)
(369) -
70,982 13,289
3,806 -
39,095 9,133

Total
&t

HK$'000
TER

466,020

(7,841)
(2,069)
315,918
3,824

91,671




SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONT'D)
The totals presented for the Group’s operating
segments reconcile to the Group’s key financial figures

6 DEHER@
AEETER S/ BT ERAFEDEANBERE

as presented in the consolidated financial statements

as follows:

Group revenues

Reportable segment profit
Unallocated corporate expenses
Finance costs, net

Profit before income tax

Reportable segment assets
Deferred income tax assets
Other corporate assets

Group assets

Reportable segment liabilities
Deferred income tax liabilities
Borrowings

Other corporate liabilities

Group liabilities

ZEBHHHEHROT
2015 2014
—ZE-EF —E-F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FBT
sEg= 578810 466,020
AJER 2z 2 EF 91,246 22,036
KPRz EER (9,812) (9,021
BMEER FHE (1,179) (1,462
mEEAER 80255 11,553
AERzDBEE 328,302 315,918
EEFBEE 1,570 4,267
HibbEEE 271,018 186,719
SEEE 600,890 506,904
AERzDBEE 125,356 91,671
EEHBEAE 18,807 17,209
BR 60,550 68,017
HitvbEEE 7,298 6,362
SEEE 212,011 183,259

wHTEKRERAA
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LN - -

6 SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONT'D) 6 SHER@
Geographical information RHEES 2 &R
Revenue from external
customers Non-current assets
HOEFWaE FRBEE
2015 2014 2015 2014
—2-hf —ZT-|mEF —E-HF —E-mF
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FTHER FTER THER FTHET
Hong Kong (domicile) ER(EEEEME) 461,029 406,260 177,848 173,486
Macau P 3] 88,882 28,248 - -
Others Hith 28,899 31,512 5,612 8,273
Total &t 578,810 466,020 183,460 181,759
The geographical location of customers is based on the EFHBUEBRBEXNERAEVLENE  kFRBEEZ
location at which the goods were delivered. The BN EBRSRZEEZERNE o
geographical location of the non-current assets is based
on the physical location of the assets.
During the year ended 31 March 2015, HK$74,263,000 BEZZ-LF=RB=1T—HLEFE AEEzkR

or approximately 13% of the Group’s revenue was
derived from a single external customer in the
wholesale segment. During the year ended 31 March
2014, no single external customer contributed more
than 10% of the Group’s revenue.

E.
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R EE—F

EXPENSES BY NATURE

Employee benefit expenses (note 9)

Auditor’'s remuneration
— Audit services
— Non-audit services

Cost of inventories (note 18)

Depreciation (note 15)

Operating lease charges in respect of
land and buildings

(Gain)/loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

(Reversal of provision)/provision for
inventory obsolescence

(Write-back of provision)/provision for
impaired receivables

Net foreign exchange loss

FINANCE COSTS, NET

Finance costs
Interest on bank borrowings
— wholly repayable within 5 years
— not wholly repayable within 5 years

Total finance costs

Finance income
Interest income

Finance costs, net

7 BX2E
2015 2014
—E-1F —E-NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FBT
STEFZE (FFF9) 55,655 52,466
HEETE &
— RER 2,120 2,060
— FRERHK 100 100
FERAN (KiFF18) 330,082 286,293
e (M 15) 12,123 12,234
TiREBFoEEHETH
47,425 49,369
HEWE BERSREZ
(k=) BE (37) 573
PEEE (BERD), BE
(9,854) 2,069
[=YGRENAEN
(BERm),BiE (226) 515
ELEEFEE - 2,656
8 HMKER BH
2015 2014
—E-EF —E-F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT FET
B 3 AR AR
RITERAE
—hFRBEE 1,195 1,409
—¥RERNEE 75 85
gy S Yok 1,270 1,494
B A
MEWA (91) (32)
BMSER B8 1,179 1,462

wHTEKRERAA

—T-nF AR
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E.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salaries and allowances, including
directors’ emoluments (note 10)
Pension costs — defined contribution plans

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(a) Directors’ and senior management’s
remuneration

The aggregate amount of emoluments paid or

9 BIFEFZH

2015 2014
—E-RF —E-F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FBT

FeRRe  BEESHE
(FfzE10) 53,205 50,222
RERMKEFRETE 2,450 2,244
55,655 52,466

10 EERSREEABZHME

(a) ESREREBEARZFHH

ENSENAAAEERSREBASCHERE

payable to the directors and senior management wE
of the Company are as follows:
2015 —E-—hEF
Salaries, Pension costs
allowances — defined
Directors’ and benefits  contribution
fees in kind plans Total
e 2HR RERMK
Exne BYAE HREtE &&t
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FERT FTERT FTHERT FTHERT
Executive directors HITES
TSE Sun Fat, Henry (Chairman) 3 #73% (%) 100 1,565 18 1,683
TSE Sun Wai, Albert HEE 100 2,015 18 2,133
TSE Sun Po, Tony WEE
(Managing Director) (BE5HKE) 100 1,885 18 2,003
TSE Hon Kit, Kevin HE G 100 1,438 18 1,556
LAU Shiu Sun B3R5 100 1,339 18 1,457
Independent non-executive BYEHITES
directors
LEUNG Kwong Kin, J. P. RREAFHL 108 - - 108
WONG Wah, Dominic =E 108 - - 108
WAN Sze Chung BEE 108 - - 108
824 8,242 90 9,156
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10 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR 10 EERSHREBAEBZHME @
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT'D)
(a) Directors’ and senior management’s (a) EEREREBASZHM(E)
remuneration (cont’d)
2014 —E-IF
Salaries, Pension costs
allowances — defined
Directors’ and benefits contribution
fees in kind plans Total
e 2R FRERIK
E=He BRI HEEtE &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FERT FET FExT
Executive directors HITES
TSE Sun Fat, Henry (Chairman) %735 (£/%) 100 1,420 15 1,535
TSE Sun Wai, Albert HEE 100 1,870 15 1,985
TSE Sun Po, Tony B
(Managing Director) (EHKE) 100 1,740 15 1,855
TSE Hon Kit, Kevin s 100 1,290 15 1,405
LAU Shiu Sun 21485 100 1,313 15 1,428
Independent non-executive BIFHTES
directors
LEUNG Kwong Kin, J. P. RREAFHL 108 - - 108
WONG Wah, Dominic =E 108 - - 108
WAN Sze Chung B 108 - - 108
824 8,532

7,633 75

BE-Z-AF=-A=+t-RLFE YEESHK
RYFAEHREREZME (2 —0F (&) -

No directors have waived or agreed to waive their
emoluments in respect of the year ended 31
March 2015 (2014: nil).

LEREHMAL

(b) Five highest paid individuals (b)

The five individuals whose emoluments were the
highest in the Group for the year include five
directors whose emoluments are reflected in the
analysis presented above (2014: same).

AEEFEELEREFHALERLRES &
ZEZEZMEEREXR2FIPTARKR (Z2 -1
£:-8)-

BMHTERERRAAN DT - HFFR
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E.

Notes to the Financial Statements

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
16.5% (2014: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable
profit for the year. PRC corporate income tax and
Singapore income tax are provided on the basis of the
profits of the subsidiaries established and operating in
the PRC and Singapore for statutory financial reporting
purposes, adjusted for income and expense items
which are not assessable or deductible for income tax
purposes. The applicable corporate income tax rate is
25% (2014: 25%) and 17% (2014: 17%) for subsidiaries
in PRC and Singapore, respectively.

11

R M

FREREX
ERFEHDUREEMAERTETIRFE16.5% (ZF
— % 1 16.5%) sTIZEME - PEICEMSHRIME S
BIOREEEETEREEN  RRPERIIEKLR
EEMBARZBAIREE  URBARAESHES
FATHBAREZTEEELAE - FEIRIFTINE ZHBA
AZERATCEMSHEDRE25% (ZF—NF : 25%) Rk
17% (ZF—MEF  17%) °

2015 2014

—E-REF —E-mF

HK$’000 HK$000

FEx FiEx

Current tax EHHE

Hong Kong profits tax EBFEHR 10,631 3,251
Overseas income tax BINTER 1,768 1,388
Over provision in prior year FERERE (100) (89)
Total current tax ERFIEALE 12,299 4,550
Deferred taxation (note 24) IEFER1E (Pf7E 24) 2,046 (2,016)
Income tax expense FEHEx 14,345 2,534
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R EE—F

11

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTD)

The tax on the Group’s profit before tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using tax rate of

Hong Kong as follows:

Profit before income tax
Tax charged at the rate of 16.5% (2014: 16.5%)

Effect of different tax rate of subsidiaries
operating overseas

Over provision in prior year

Income not subject to tax

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes

Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses

Unrecognised tax losses

Tax expense for the year

The weighted average applicable tax rate was 16.8%

(2014: 20.4%).

The decrease is caused by a change in the profitability
of the Group’s subsidiaries in the respective countries.

11 FrEHBZ @
AEEEBRE BRSNS B ERBERAE B2 EN
HEERBESZENT

Group
rEH
2015 2014
—E-EF —E-NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FExT
BRBIEATRER 80,255 11,553
EHE16.5% (ZF—F  16.5%)
STE2HE 13,242 1,906
WENEEZHB AR TRBE
ge 229 450
TERBERE (100) (89)
BARBBA (360) (289)
FAHIFAX 264 491
BABIRERBIEER (119) (260)
RBRABIEEE 1,189 325
KAEEBIERX 14,345 2,534

ERAMETIIRER16.8% (ZF—F : 20.4%) °

REBERD 2 RRAREESENE AR 2BRNEE D H
REH -

BMHTERERRAAN DT - HFFR
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11 INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONT'D)

The tax charge/(credit) relating to components of other
comprehensive income is as follows:

11 SR @
AEEMREWSARSS ZHELHE  (BE) 0T :

2015 2014
“Z-1F “E-mF
Before tax Tax Aftertax  Before tax Tax After tax
BRBLAT BE MR % BREL AT BE MR
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TER THER THER
Exchange loss on translation &G INEF BT
of financial statements BERZEREE
of foreign operations (54) - (54) (200) - (200)
Disposal of revalued HECEEME
properties (note) (BIEE) - - - - 835 835
Surplus on revaluation BRAMEERRE
of properties held (PfsE 24)
for own use (note 24) 13,641 (2,251) 11,390 6,063 (1,000) 5,063
Other comprehensive income  E- 2 I3 13,587 (2,251) 11,336 5,863 (165) 5,698

Note:  The balance represents the overprovision of deferred tax liabilities for fist: SRERCHEEMMEZETH BAERERE -

revaluated properties which have been disposed of.

12 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY 12 XRRMBEREER

HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

E.

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
includes a profit of HK$24,499,000 (2014:
HK$6,905,000) which has been dealt with in the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended
31 March 2015.
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13 DIVIDENDS

(@)

(b)

13 KR

Dividends declared and paid during the year (a) RAEEEEMRKEZKRE
2015 2014
—EB-RE —E-ImF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FTExT
Final dividend in respect of 2014 —E-NMFzREBRE
of HK2 cents (2014: in respect SR2B(ZE-—NF .
of 2013 of HK5 cents) per share —E-ZFZRERBRE
FR5EL) 6,006 15,015
Interim dividend in respect of 2015 “E-RFzHHERE
of HK2 cents (2014 in respect BR2BW(ZZ—TE:
of 2014 of HK1 cent) per share “E-MEzHEKRE
SR 1EL) 6,006 3,003
12,012 18,018
Dividends for the year (b) *FEZRE
2015 2014
—B-0F —E-ImF
HK$°000 HK$'000
THER FET
Interim dividend of HK2 cents HEIRR SRR 2 L
(2014: HK1 cent) per share (ZZ - - 15840) 6,006 3,003
Proposed final dividend of HK8 cents BRI S 8B AL
(2014: HK2 cents) per share (note) (ZE—ME : 2784L) (FFEE) 24,024 6,006
30,030 9,009
Note: BfsE

A final dividend of HK8 cents (2014: HK2 cents) per share amounting to
HK$24,024,000 (2014: HK$6,006,000) has been proposed by the
directors after the reporting date. The proposed dividend, subject to the
shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming annual general meeting, is not
reflected as dividend payable as at 31 March 2015.

REERER  ESTEFIRERBRESRBA(ZF—MF : 284l) -
BEFR24,024,000% T (ZF—TIF : 6,006,000 7T) - BFERE (B
BRRAEERRBFEAS LA TRRRAR-Z-RF=A=1—
AZ RS -

BMHTERERRAAN DT - HFFR
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14 EARNINGS PER SHARE
(a) Basic
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing
the profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company by the number of ordinary shares in
issue during the year.

Profit attributable to equity owners of
the Company

Number of ordinary shares in issue (thousands) B

(b) Diluted
Diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31
March 2015 is the same as the basic earnings per
share as there were no potentially dilutive
ordinary shares issued.

Diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31
March 2014 is the same as the basic earnings per
share as the conversion of potential dilutive
ordinary shares in relation to the share options
issued by the Company would have an anti-
dilutive effect to the basic earnings per share.

E. Bon Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015

14 SRER

(@

X
BREFBNTEARQRAMAEBEEFRAFR
CETEBERBENE -

2015 2014
—2-1% —2-pmE
HK$°000 HK$'000
TERr TER
AR B FRAEEIGER

65,910 9,019
TEBRHE (TR) 300,300 300,300

(b) #%F

ARTEETAERTEEHREEER HBE-F
—RF=AZT-ALFESREFENESRE
AEMARE o

ARARERARMETERERB  ELHEYL
BRESREABZIBARBESE HEBEECF
—mEZR=T-RLFEZEREFTRFANEER
ERERMAE -




R EE—F

15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15 9% BERRE

Group rEE
Leasehold
land and Furniture,
buildings Leasehold fixtures and Motor
(note)  improvements equipment vehicles Total
HELH
kEF B £B
(W) HEWFERE kRE "E At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FER TER FET TER TER
Net book value FEREE
At 1 April 2013 RZE-=£NA-H 146,626 22,537 1,524 7 170,694
Additions i - 3,798 322 - 4,120
Disposal HE (7,659) (700) - - (8,359)
Depreciation (note 7) E (5 7) (4,030) (7,555) (642) (7) (12,234)
Revaluation LR 6,063 - - - 6,063
Exchange difference EREZ - 20 - 22
At 31 March 2014 RZE-ME=A=+-H 141,000 18,100 1,206 - 160,306
Additions g - 2,860 853 426 4,139
Disposal HE - (362) (73) - (435)
Depreciation (note 7) & (5 7) (4.24) (7,257) (569) (56) (12,123)
Revaluation EXr 13,641 - - - 13,641
Exchange difference EREZ - 1 - - 1
At 31 March 2015 R-2-E£=p=+-A 150,400 13,342 1417 370 165,529
At 31 March 2014 R-E-ME=A=+-AH
Valuation e 141,000 - - - 141,000
Cost A - 74,023 19,099 465 93,587
Accumulated depreciation  ZFHTE - (55,923) (17,893) (465) (74,281)
Net book amount FHRE 141,000 18,100 1,206 - 160,306
At 31 March 2015 RZE-RE=B=+-H
Valuation B 150,400 - - - 150,400
Cost BA = 74,976 19,046 891 94,913
Accumulated depreciation ZEHE - (61,634) (17,629) (521) (79,784)
Net book amount REFE 150,400 13,342 1,417 370 165,529

wHTEKRERAA
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15

E.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(CONT'D)

Note:

If leasehold land and buildings were stated on the historical cost basis, the
amounts would be as follows:

Cost A

Accumulated depreciation ZEHE

Net book amount IREVEHE

The Group’s interests in leasehold land are analysed as follows:

In Hong Kong BB
Lease of 10 to 50 years

Bank borrowings are secured by the leasehold land and buildings in Hong Kong
with a carrying amount of HK$88,900,000 (2014: HK$81,000,000) (note 23).

The leasehold land and buildings in Hong Kong were revalued by an independent
firm of professional valuer, Memfus Wong Surveyors Limited. Revaluations were
made based on recent market transactions and were then adjusted for specific
conditions, which are significant unobservable inputs relating to the leasehold
land and buildings.
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15 Y% BERRE®@

Bisk

WEETHREFIRELRAEERS)  AHSBENT ¢

Group
rEE
2015 2014
—EB-EHE —T-EF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TR
34,804 39,483
(4,301) (4,679)
30,503 34,804
AEEREE T 2 BEATWT ¢
Group
rEE
2015 2014
—E-EHE —T-E
HK$’000 HK$'000
FER TR
150,400 141,000

SRATAEFR A BRE (B4 88,900,000/ 7T (= F — 94 : 81,000,000 7T) 2 B EHE
T RAEFIEEIR (HFE23) o

REBZEELHRETIEBYEREEMTERENTATERATERS -
BERADMISTEXSZREE  ARFERE(MEELHREFHBEZEAT
ABES AR (FHRE




15

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(CONT'D)

Note: (cont'd)

The following table analyses the leasehold land and buildings carried at fair value,
by valuation method.

Description
R
As at 31 March 2015 R-EB-RE=HA=+-H
Recurring fair value measurements KEMANENE

— Leasehold land and buildings —HETHRET
As at 31 March 2014 RIE-OE=A=+-H
Recurring fair value measurements REMANETE

— Leasehold land and buildings —HETHRET

Note:  For fair value measurement under Level 3, inputs for the asset or liability
are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs).

The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out of fair value
hierarchy levels as of the date of the event or change in circumstances that
caused the transfer.

There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year.

15 Y% BERSRE®@

BiEE - (4)

TRAGEEINRAABIRZAEL HRET -

Fair value measurements using

Quoted prices
in active
markets for
identical assets
(Level 1)

HREEZER
TEREE-B)
HK$'000

FET

RATHEEZAREHE
Significant
Significant unobservable
other observable inputs
inputs (Level 3)
(Level 2) (Note)
ERFABR
BERHMATER WAHE(E=E)
BWARE(EZE) (B aE)
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TiET
- 150,400
- 141,000

Wi BREZERTZAAEHENS EERAEZHARBALFUTER
THEE (T TRERARE) REH -

AREZBERANERERANEBR-HEE 2 SHABREDER  BRE

HAREERZEAREL -

FR-E-B F-ERE=BHLEEDL -
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15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

E.

15 Y% BERRE®@

(CONT’D)
Fair value measurements using significant FMAERATTBEGAYE (F=B) 2 ANEFE
unobservable inputs (Level 3)
Leasehold Leasehold
land and land and
buildings buildings
HELH HELH
kEF REF
2015 2014
—E-5HF —E-NE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FTExT
Opening balance FEEER 141,000 146,626
Disposal HE - (7,659)
Depreciation weE (4,241) (4,030)
Revaluation ELr 13,641 6,063
Closing balance FRER 150,400 141,000
Total realised gains, net of losses, for the year FATSBAWRE FIKRERE) -
included in profit or loss for assets disposed of SAFRBRETTHRAX
during the year, under administrative expenses ~ {EAFACELEE - 127
Total unrealised gains for the year included in FRAEZHEANE
other comprehensive income for the assets FTARMERKE
held at the end of the year EAFERIEEE 13,641 6,063
Valuation processes of the Group rREEZHERRE

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings were valued
at 31 March 2015 by an independent professionally
qualified valuer who holds a recognised relevant
professional qualification and has recent experience in
the locations and segments of the leasehold land and
buildings valued.

The Group’s finance department includes a team that
review the valuations performed by the independent
valuer for financial reporting purposes. This team
reports directly to the board of directors. Discussions of
valuation processes and results are held between the
valuation team and the valuer annually.
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15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(CONT’D)

Valuation processes of the Group (cont’d)

Level 3 fair values of leasehold land and buildings have
been derived using the direct comparison approach,
which basically uses the comparable sales transactions
as available in the relevant market to derive the fair
value of the property. Sales prices of comparable
properties in close proximity are adjusted for differences
in key attributes such as time of transactions, property
size and location. The most significant input into this
valuation approach is the market unit rate.

Information about fair value measurements using
significant unobservable inputs (Level 3)

Range of

Unobservable inputs unobservable inputs

FTBRBARE ATBEHAREEE

Market unit rate

Office: HK$18,000 to HK$18,200
(2014: HK$16,400 to HK$16,600)
per square feet of saleable area

TS EEE BAZ  EAERETHRI8000BTE TSEELE  AAEY

15 Y% BERSRE®@

AEBZEERE ()
HETHRBFCE=BARENEAERLEESH -
EEEEE-RABEETS LUEHZTELRHER
SEMNELAE - BEBBIELBYEZEECHK
SRR DEEEREHEEIERH 2 ZZFHRAE - It
REECREABABBEATSEER

BFRARERTTEEZGABE (F=F) 22 EFERZ

Relationship of unobservable
inputs of fair value
DARERSRFIRREA
b od 1A

The higher the market unit rate,
the higher the fair value

it
ot

18,2008 T (ZE— M : 16,4008 TE

16,6008 7T)

Shop: HK$80,000 (2014: HK$77,100 to
HK$80,000) per square feet of saleable area

JEE EREES TR 80,0008 T

(ZZ—UF : 77,1008 7t £ 80,0008 75)

There were no changes to the valuation techniques
during the year.

FRGEREHERE -
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16 INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES —

COMPANY

Unlisted shares/investments, at cost

16 MELARER —F2F

FLETRDRE  BEAE

The following is a list of principal subsidiaries at 31

March 2015:

Name of subsidiary
WELAREH

Interest held directly:

ERHARER:

E. Bon (BVI) Holdings
Limited

E. Bon (BVI) Holdings
Limited

Interests held indirectly:

MRS AER

Asia Bon Company
Limited

ER@HN EEER
BRAF

Bonco Ironmongery
Limited

RELERHERAR

Place of
incorporation/
establishment
EMEL/
R

British Virgin
Islands

ABELHE

Hong Kong
i

Hong Kong

i

Issued and fully

paid up share capital/
registered capital
BRORBERE/
EMEx

50,000 ordinary
shares of US$1 each

50,000 RE M1 £t
ZERR

100 ordinary shares
of HK$1,000 each
10051k 1,000 7T
LER
10,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each

10,000 REHK 187
ZEBR

E. Bon Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015

2015 2014
—g-HF  —F-|mF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FH FHT
90,917 90,917

UTAR-ZE-RFZA=+-AZTENBRARAEE

Legal structure

EEER

Company with
limited liabilities
BRELRT

Company with
limited liabilities
BERERLH

Company with
limited liabilities

AREALT

Equity
interest
held
IEST T
i

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal activities and place of
operation

IRRBRERDE

Investment holding
in Hong Kong
REREREER

Property holding
in Hong Kong
RERENERR

Importing and sale of
architectural builders
hardware in Hong Kong

REBENREERELS
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INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES —

COMPANY (CONT’D)
Place of
incorporation/
Name of subsidiary establishment
HMERL/
WELRABE Jidokicks

Interest held indirectly: (cont’d)

BESAER  (H)

China Reconstruct PRC
Design Limited*

- aE ) PE
BRAF

D.IY. Limited Hong Kong

D.LY. Limited B

E. Bon Building Materials
Company Limited

Hong Kong

RATREMNERAT  BR

H20 (Pro) Limited Hong Kong

k2 RERAT &R

Issued and fully

paid up share capital/
registered capital
BRIRMERE/
EfEx

US$140,000

140,000% 7T

2 ordinary shares
of HK$100 each

2RBIR100E T
LEER

6,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1,000 each

6,000 1,008
ZEER

2 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each

2RER1 BT EER

16

MEBARER — ANAF @

Legal structure

EEER

Wholly foreign
owned enterprise

E¥|N i3

Company with

limited liabilities

AREELT

Company with
limited liabilities

BRERLH

Company with
limited liabilities

AREELT

Equity
interest
held
FrisiA
i

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

BMHTERERRAAN DT - HFFR

Principal activities and place of
operation

IERBRERDA

Providing consultation services
in interior design, investment,
corporate management and
technical services in the PRC

REREERRT  RE
LEEBREMAEL
AR

Handling of human resources
planning and development
activities of the Group

REAEBANERSE
RERSE

Importing and sale of
architectural builders
hardware and
bathroom collections
in Hong Kong

WEREORHEREDS
REARE

Importing and sale of
bathroom collections
in Hong Kong

WEREORHEGRRE
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INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES —

16 MEBLRER — RAT @

COMPANY (CONT'D)
Place of Issued and fully Equity
incorporation/ paid up share capital/ interest Principal activities and place of
Name of subsidiary establishment registered capital Legal structure held operation
AL/ BRIRBRRE/ kA
WEARER R 5 EfEx HEER i TRXBREENY
Interest held indirectly: (cont'd)
HEkERE: (%)
Kitchen (Pro) Limited Hong Kong 1,000 ordinary shares Company with 100% Importing and sale of
of HK$1 each limited liabilities kitchen fittings
in Hong Kong
BZRARLA i 1,000 RS 1 &7 BREALT 100% REBEORHEBERE
EER
Massford (Hong Kong) Hong Kong 10,000 ordinary shares Company with 100% Supply of architectural
Limited of HK$1 each limited liabilities builders hardware and
bathroom collections for
property development
in Hong Kong
*E (FB)EARAA B 10,000 R 1 87T ERERLT 100% REBHERERER
LEER EARETNFREER
Massford (Shanghai) PRC US$250,000 Wholly foreign 100% Supplying architectural
Limited* owned enterprise builders hardware and
bathroom collections for
property development
in Shanghai
XE(LB)DERRAT  HE 250,000% 7T E - 100% REBHERERER
EARETNFREEE
Massford Trading Pte Ltd. Singapore 10,000 ordinary shares Company with 100% Supply of architectural
of SGD1 each limited liabilities builders hardware and
bathroom collections for
property development
in Singapore
Massford Trading Pte Ltd. &3 10000 RER1FMET ~ BREEAR 100% REIREHRERER SR
ZEER EARETNFREER
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16 INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES — 16 MBLARER — ALQF @)
COMPANY (CONT'D)
Place of Issued and fully Equity
incorporation/ paid up share capital/ interest Principal activities and place of
Name of subsidiary establishment registered capital Legal structure held operation
AL/ BRIRMERE/ IEST T
KEATEE sk EfEx HEER i TEXBREXBE

Interest held indirectly: (cont’d)

BESAER  (H)

Right Century Limited Hong Kong 1,000 ordinary shares Company with 100% Retail sales of bathroom
of HK$1 each limited liabilities accessories and
decoration materials
through retail shops
in Hong Kong
BRARAT A 1,000 R SR 1 B2 BREART 100% BBTEENBETEHE
EER EARBREMHH
Shanghai Tech Pro PRC US$300,000 Wholly foreign 100% Importing and sale of
International Trading owned architectural builders
Company Limited* enterprise hardware and
bathroom collections
in the PRC
LEEREAKESERAR  HE 300,000% 7 PHELE 100% REEEORHEERELS
RERRME
Shanghai Techpro Interior PRC RMBS5,000,000 Wholly foreign 100% Undertaking interior
Decoration Company owned decoration and project
Limited* enterprise management for
property development
in the PRC
LEBREARMERDLT  ©E AR5,000,0007 PHEL% 100% RAERHERRTRER
ERRBTNXRRER
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16 INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES — MELATER — ARAE @
COMPANY (CONT'D)
Place of Issued and fully Equity
incorporation/ paid up share capital/ interest Principal activities and place of
Name of subsidiary establishment registered capital Legal structure held operation
AL/ BRIRBRRE/ kA
WEARER R 5 EfEx HEER i TEXBREXBE
Interest held indirectly: (cont'd)
HEkERE: (%)
Sunny Building and Hong Kong 6,000 ordinary shares Company with 100% Retail sales of
Decoration Materials of HK$1,000 each limited liabilities architectural builders
Company Limited hardware and
bathroom collections
through retail shops
in Hong Kong
FHEHHHREIA B 6,000k BR1,0008T  AREELT 100% BRTEENEETEHE
BRAF ZEER BEIERERR
Tech Pro (China) Limited Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of Company with 100% Investment holding
HK$1 each limited liabilities in the PRC
BR(TE)ERAA B BERIETCEER  ARELLT 100% RAEEREER
Techpro Trading Limited Hong Kong 1,000 ordinary shares Company with 100% Importing and sale of
of HK$1 each limited liabilities architectural builders
hardware
BRENEZERLT B 1,000 REHR 17 BRERLT 100% ENR#ERERS
EER
VIA (Shanghai) Limited* PRC US$250,000 Wholly foreign 100% Importing and sale of bathroom,
owned furniture and kitchen
enterprise in Shanghai
£5 (LB RAHE E 250,000 % 7T RNELRE 100% REBEORHEESE
BRAR BRRERERE

HRERETHBARLER TR ER  URERNABHEERER
BRXERBNEE -

The English names of certain subsidiaries referred herein represent
management’s best effort in translating the Chinese names of these
subsidiaries as no English names have been registered.
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17

18

DUE FROM/(TO) SUBSIDIARIES

The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured,
interest-free and repayable on demand. The carrying
amounts approximate their fair values (2014: same).

INVENTORIES

Finished goods ENm

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and
included in ‘cost of sales’ amounted to HK$330,082,000
(2014: HK$286,293,000).

As at 31 March 2015, finished goods with cost of
HK$25,833,000 (2014: HK$35,687,000) were
considered as obsolete. A reversal of provision of
HK$9,854,000 (2014: provision of HK$2,069,000)
against such inventories was made during the year
ended 31 March 2015.

17 EW/ () MEB A RFE

Bl (D MBARFERRER RS RABEREN -
REEEAAAERE (C2-NF: -5 -

RE
2015 2014
—E-RE —E-mF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
146,711 166,593

BRAMXILF A [HERA ] 27 E A% 330,082,000
BT (ZZ—ME : 286,293,00087T) °

RZE-HF=ZRB=+-H BRERMZALAE
25,833,00038 7T (Z & — M4 : 35,687,000/ 7T) - REZE
—E-HFZA=tT-RLEENRZEFEFELBERD
9,854,000 7T (ZZE— M4 : #152,069,000/8 ) °

The movement in the provision for inventory BEFERESEHNT :
obsolescence is as follows:
2015 2014
—E-EF —E-mF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FER FET
At beginning of the year REA 35,687 33,618
(Reversal of provision)/provision for BREFE (RERE),
inventory obsolescence e (9,854) 2,069
At end of the year NEAL 25,833 35,687

BMHTERERRAAN DT - HFFR
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19 TRADE, RETENTION AND OTHER 19 FEWUERAR - EUR B MR H At FE UK
RECEIVABLES
Details of the trade, retention and other receivables as HEE-Z-AF=-A=+-AZEWRT  ERREZR
at 31 March 2015 are listed below: HAEWREEBNT
Group Company
EE RAFE
2015 2014 2015 2014
—E-EF —E-ME —E-HEF —E-E
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FER FET FERT FiEx
Trade receivables FEWERTR 90,590 81,291 - -
Less: provision for impairment T EWERFURE
of trade receivables BE (130) (519) - -
90,460 80,776 - -
Retention receivables FEWR BB X 12,268 8,698 - -
Amounts due from customers EREFzEHIRE
for contract work (note a) BR (FfEE @) 33,696 6,842 - -
Other receivables, deposits HitEWR - ZER
and prepayments FENR 24,008 23,875 25 31
160,432 120,191 25 31
Less: non-current portion W IEREIE
Retention receivables FEWR BB 3K (9,687) (8,255) - -
Deposits and prepayments BEE KRB (6,674) (8,931) - -
Current portion AEE S 144,071 103,005 25 31
All non-current receivables are due within five years FEFEEE D 2 ERRERARE AR EFREE -

from the end of the respective reporting dates.
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19 TRADE, RETENTION AND OTHER 19 BEUEREN - ERREBRREMERR @
RECEIVABLES (CONT'D)
The ageing analysis of trade receivables at the FEUERRARE B 2R (UZHBHE) 2T -
reporting date by due date is as follows:
Group
S 3
2015 2014
“E-IF —E-pmE
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET TR
Current BN ER 37,599 30,038
1-90 days past due JEEIRENIPN 37,917 29,074
91-180 days past due W1 E 180K 5,923 7,785
181-270 days past due 181 2270 K 2,173 3,392
271-365 days past due ‘271 £ 365K 357 4,254
Over 365 days past due HERHRM 365 K 6,621 6,748
90,590 81,291
The majority of the Group’s sales are with credit terms REEZHECERAL P AINZENXR  EETERTE
of 30 to 90 days. In some cases, customers may be FrEERUEEREZERS 120K °
granted an extended credit period of up to 120 days.
The ageing analysis of trade receivables that are not RMEREREZEUEER ZRRIMOT
impaired is as follows:
Group
r5E
2015 2014
—E-h#¥ —E-mE
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FTET
Not yet past due ESL] 37,599 30,038
1-90 days past due BHEI1Z90K 37,917 29,074
91-180 days past due BHI91 £ 180K 5,923 7,530
181-270 days past due BHI 181 2270 K 2,173 3,392
271-365 days past due BHI271 2365 % 357 4,220
Over 365 days past due BHERERB 365 K 6,491 6,522
90,460 80,776
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19 TRADE, RETENTION AND OTHER

E.

RECEIVABLES (CONT'D)

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to a wide range of customers that have a good track
record with the Group. Based on past experience,
management believes that no impairment allowance is
necessary in respect of these balances as there has not
been a significant change in credit quality and the
balances are expected to be fully recoverable. The
Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.

The movement in the provision for impairment of trade
receivables is as follows:

19 BUIRR - BRARERKEBERS @

CAMERFHHECERURREE TEAREEERTE
HEH2EF REBELR ANEEERLES AR
g BEFTRHARCAREAES HEERRARBAMNZ
LEBFHRERR FEEYERZSERSTEENE
e

RYERFRERBEEEMT

2015 2014
—E-RE —E-EF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTHET FExT

Balance at beginning of the year FUEEe 515 904
Provision for impaired receivables BB ER R E 139 515
Unused amounts reversed BREREARE (365) -
Receivables written off during the year FRMEET AHREE

as uncollectible i 2 9 FE W R (159) (904)
Balance at end of the year FREE 130 515

At each reporting date, the Group reviews receivables
for evidence of impairment on both an individual and
collective basis. As at 31 March 2015, the Group
determined trade receivables of HK$130,000 (2014:
HK$515,000) as individually impaired. The impaired
trade receivables are due from customers experiencing
financial difficulties that were in default or delinquency
of payments.

As at 31 March 2015, the carrying values of trade and
other receivables approximate their fair values (2014:
same).
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19 TRADE, RETENTION AND OTHER 19 FEWERR  EWAREBIZREMGERR @

RECEIVABLES (CONT'D)
Note: BsE :
(a) Construction contracts (a) BEIR
Group
r5EH
2015 2014
—B-HF —Z-MmEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FExT
The aggregate cost incurred and recognised ESEBAZBHBARERRZ
profits (less recognised losses) to date BF (A RAZER) 182,264 72,222
Less: progress billings W ERIREER (148,568) (65,380)
Net financial position for ongoing contracts SEEEIRZFE 33,696 6,842
20 RESTRICTED CASH 20 ZRHERE
2015 2014
i —E-mF
HK$°000 HK$'000
TERT TExT
Restricted cash ZR4IF S 3,790 3,978
Restricted bank deposits of HK$3,790,000 (2014: ZIRHEIRIT775L3,790,0008 7T (ZZ — U4 : 3,978,000/
HK$3,978,000) represented fixed term deposits placed ) EERREERTZEHREN  CRFEATEEER
with commercial banks and were pledged against BHRE 2K M@ (iE29) °
performance bonds granted to the Group (note 29).
The effective interest rate on restricted bank deposits R-ZE-HF=ZA=+—0 ZREBRTERZEREF
was 0.8% (2014: 0.8%) per annum as at 31 March £50.8%(ZF—F 1 0.8%) °
2015.
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21

22

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at bank and on hand ROERRFERS

As at 31 March 2015, the Group’s cash and bank
balances of approximately HK$29,567,000 (2014:
HK$2,370,000) are deposited with banks in the PRC,
where the remittance of funds is subject to foreign
exchange control.

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits

was 0.07% (2014: 0.07%) per annum as at 31 March
2015.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES AND

RECEIPTS IN ADVANCE

Trade payables FEfFERRR

Accrued charges and EstBRAR
other payables HAith 3K

Receipts in advance FEWFIE

. Bon Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015

21 BEeRBEESEEY

Group Company
iy 3 | VA YN
2015 2014 2015 2014
—E-h%F —E-MmF —B-HF —E-mE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
THET TER THET FTEx

121,959 47,860 162 364

RZB-RFZA=+—-0 AEEzBEREBTEHY
29,567,00078 7T (== — M4 : 2,370,000787T) EFEAFE
21T ERZIHERHESR o

R-ZBE-AF=ZA=+—-H EHRTERERENERAE
0.07% (ZZ—MN%F : 0.07%) °

22 EARN - HittEARRBERKE

Group Company
r5E NG|

2015 2014 2015 2014
—E-EF —E-ImEF —E-IF —E-NmE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TER TER FHET
29,566 35,773 - -
5,811 8,954 2,120 2,165
35,377 44,727 2,120 2,165

83,553 48,494 - -
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22 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES AND 22 EMARY - HMEMRRERTE@
RECEIPTS IN ADVANCE (CONT’D)

At 31 March 2015, the ageing analysis of the trade RIE-HF=A=1+-—H EFERRZERRIFTOT :
payables was as follows:

Group
S 3L
2015 2014
“E-IF —E-pmE
HK$’000 HK$'000
THERT TExT
0-90 days 090K 29,258 35,556
91-180 days 912180k 4 85
181-270 days 1812270k 179 9
271-365 days 271£ 365K 45 74
Over 365 days #8365 X 80 49
29,566 35,773
As at 31 March 2015, the carrying values of trade and RIE-HEF=A=+—8  ENERIREMESRZE
other payables approximate their fair values (2014: BEEEEAANERE (ZZ—NF : 868) -
same).
23 BORROWINGS 23 &R
Group
S 3
2015 2014
—E-1F —E-mEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FTEx
Current E
Secured BHER
— Bank loans —RITER 19,722 24,956
Unsecured i
— Bills payables and trust receipt loans —ENEBERETREER 38,324 36,953
— Bank loans —RITEX 2,504 6,108
60,550 68,017
All bills payable and trust receipt loans are wholly FEENEERETWREEREN—ERNREEE -
repayable within one year.
Bills payable and trust receipt loans are denominated ENEERETWESS v EEEMESBT EXREE -
either in HK$, US$ or Euro. All bank loans and overdraft FERITERR BV HEEEBABIRARE -

are denominated in HK$ and RMB.

BMHTERERRAAN DT - HFFR



Our journey has just begun

23 BORROWINGS (CONT'D) 23

At 31 March 2015, the Group’s borrowings were
repayable as follows:

IEE/C )
R-B-HE=ZA=+-0 AEEEAEEZEROT

Group

rEE
2015 2014
—E-EF —E-NF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Within one year —ER 46,179 48,295
In the second year E_ER 5,476 5,354
In the third to fifth year F=FZEHEFER 7,272 11,377
After the fifth year TENE 1,623 2,991
60,550 68,017

Group

PN |
2015 2014
—E-EHF —E-pmE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FTExT
Wholly repayable within five years EERFE 52,173 58,321
Wholly repayable after five years LF®RER 8,377 9,696
60,550 68,017

Bank borrowings of HK$19,722,000 (2014:
HK$24,956,000) are secured by leasehold land and
buildings of the Group of HK$88,900,000 (2014:
HK$81,000,000) (note 15).

The fair value of borrowings, which carry interest at
floating rate, equals their carrying amounts.
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#RAT1ERX19,722,0008 7T (= F — O£ : 24,956,000 7T )
= UAREE 5 #88,900,000 % 7T (= F— MU : 81,000,000
B) 2 HE T RERFEER (HE15)
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23 BORROWINGS (CONT'D) 23 ER@
The Group had the following undrawn borrowing KEBEUTABAZEESE
facilities:
Group
TEE
2015 2014
—E-IF —E-NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT FEx
Floating rate: FEAE
— Expiring within one year — —FRIH 137,676 141,721
The effective interest rate is 2.0% (2014: 2.1%) for the HE-ZE-RE=-A=1+-HILEEZERIEE2.0%(=
year ended 31 March 2015. T—MF 121%) °
24 DEFERRED TAXATION 24 EERE
The analysis of deferred income tax assets and EEFBEERELHBEEE22MNOT :
deferred income tax liabilities is as follows:
2015 2014
—EB-RE —E-ImEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FET
Deferred income tax assets: EEREBEEE
Deferred income tax asset to be +TZEAZAWEZ
recovered after more than 12 months EERBEEE 1,064 2,927
Deferred income tax asset to be +Z@BRAUE 2
recovered within 12 months EERBERE 506 1,340
1,570 4,267
Deferred income tax liabilities: ELEFHEEE
Deferred income tax liability to be +ZEBEA%E =z
recovered after more than 12 months EEHEER 18,807 17,209
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24 DEFERRED TAXATION (CONTD) 24 EEHIE®)
The movement in gross deferred income tax assets and REZEEMRRH KA EEENIEEESE  NFEZE
liabilities during the year, without taking into EMEBEEREBHEESEHNT -

consideration the offsetting of balances within the same
tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

Deferred income tax assets EEFBEEE

Decelerated tax

Tax losses depreciation Total
HEER HERETE At
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014

—E-5f ZE-NE ZZ-1f —E-NF ZE-1F C—T-NF
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000  HK$000
THT TEn TET TEn THT T

At 1 April REUB—H 2,673 1,279 2,244 1,627 4,917 2,906
(Charged)/credited to (ne) sz
profit or loss (note 11) (BFEE11) (2,196) 1,394 178 617 (2,018) 2,011
At 31 March M=ZA=+—H 477 2,673 2,422 2,244 2,899 4,917
Deferred income tax liabilities ELHEas
Revaluation of Accelerated tax
properties depreciation Total
MEER MERERE CE
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014

—B-If ZE-NF -1 Z-E-NF CZF-EF ZT-QNOF
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000  HK$000
TR TET TR TET TR TET

At 1 April REUBE—H 17,853 18,488 6 11 17,859 18,499
Charged/(credited) to mna/ (Gt A)

other comprehensive Hitn2m s

income 2,251 (635) - - 2,251 (635)
Charged/(credited) to ne/GtA)Ex

profit or loss - - 28 (5) 28 (5)
At 31 March M=ZA=+—H 20,104 17,853 34 6 20,138 17,859
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25

DEFERRED TAXATION (CONT'D)

Deferred income tax liabilities (cont’d)

As at 31 March 2015, the Group has not recognised
deferred income tax assets in respect of cumulative tax
losses of HK$19,506,000 (2014: HK$15,288,000) as it
is not probable that future taxable profits against which
the losses can be utilised will be available in the
relevant tax jurisdictions and entities. These tax losses
expiry in the following:

24 EEFIE @)

EERIBEE ()

R-B-R&E=A=+-0 FEEHREIEERNH

TE [E518 19,506,000 78 7t (Z & — M4 : 15,288,00078 T) 2

EEREEE K BRAEREIARERERTAT
1B R RERBRF D AR - HERIARE 2 B

HATF :

2015 2014

—B-IF i

HK$°000 HK$'000

FET FTET

In the first to fifth year inclusive E—FRELFN(BEEEWE) 17,721 13,318
No expiry date REZIEA 1,785 1,970
19,506 15,288

Deferred income tax liabilities of HK$632,000 as at 31
March 2015 (2014: HK$489,000) have not been
recognised for the withholding tax and other taxes that
would be payable on the unremitted earnings of
subsidiaries. Unremitted earnings totalled
HK$12,630,000 at 31 March 2015 (2014:
HK$9,783,000), and the Group does not intend to remit
these unremitted earnings from the relevant subsidiaries
to the Company in the foreseeable future.

RZE-HFE=ZA=1+—-0 - UEBHBARARERTIE
BB R AN ERRIELERIEAE632,000/8 T (=
T—F 1 489,000%T) c R—E—HF=A=1+—H"
KREBFEHA12,630,0008 7w (= F—MHF : 9,783,000
BI) c AEENETENT BBREALRQTEEANRBL
AZKRERA -

SHARE CAPITAL 25 KA
2015 2014
—E-RfF —Z-pmF
Number of Number of
shares HK$’000 shares HK$'000
REE FTEx RBEE FET
Authorised: EE
Ordinary shares BREEIETZ
at HK$0.1 each ZER
At 1 Apriland 31 March  AME—B R
=B=+-—H 1,000,000,000 100,000 1,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: BERTREHIMT
Ordinary shares at BREMEIETZ
HK$0.1 each LB
At 1 April and 31 March REA—BR

=A=t-H

300,300,000

300,300,000

30,030

30,030
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26 RESERVES

E.

Group

Details of the movements on the Group’s reserves are
set out in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity on pages 61 and 62.

Statutory reserve

In accordance with the relevant PRC rules and
regulations, certain subsidiaries of the Company are
required to appropriate certain % of their profits after
tax to the respective statutory reserves. Subject to
certain restrictions as set out in the relevant PRC
regulations, this statutory reserve may be used to
reduce any losses incurred or for capitalisation as paid-
up capital of the PRC subsidiary.

Merger reserve

Merger reserves of the Group represents the difference
between the nominal value of the ordinary shares and
share premium account of the group companies
acquired pursuant to the group reorganisation (the
“Reorganisation”) on 22 March 2000, over the nominal
value of the Company’s shares issued in exchange
thereof.

Capital reserve

The capital reserve represented contribution surplus
made by the then shareholders to certain subsidiaries
of the Company before the group reorganisation on 22
March 2000.
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26 RESERVES (CONTD) 26 f#E @

Company ¥ /N
Share
Share option Retained
premium reserve earnings Total
B 47 8 BRERE REEFI a&t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FTERT FTHERT FTERT
At 1 April 2013 R-ZE-=5AF—H 29,427 1,576 102,844 133,847
Profit for the year (note 12) FERA (FFEE12) - - 6,905 6,905
Transfer of share option reserve  LLIR 19 32 {3 R =2
upon lapse of share-based B R RER
compensation IBIRERE - (1,576) 1,576 -
Dividends (note 13(a)) B £ (Bt 13(a)) - - (18,018) (18,018)
At 31 March 2014 R-Z—-WF
=A=+—H 29,427 - 93,307 122,734
At 1 April 2014 R-ZE—MEMA—H 29,427 - 93,307 122,734
Profit for the year (note 12) FERF (FieE12) - - 24,499 24,499
Dividends (note 13(a)) B2 (FiFEE 13(a)) - - (12,012) (12,012)
At 31 March 2015 R-2-1%
=A=+—H 29,427 - 105,794 135,221
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27 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 27 R&E47HRE

E.

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before income tax

Adjustments for:

Finance costs

Finance income

(Reversal of provision)/provision for
inventory obsolescence

(Write-back of provision)/provision for
impaired receivables

(Gain)/loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation

Operating profit before working capital changes
Inventories

Trade, retention and other receivables

Trade and other payables

Receipts in advance

Cash generated from operations

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds
from disposal of property, plant and equipment

comprise:

Net book amount (note 15)
Gain/(loss) on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Bon Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015

2015 2014
—E-5HF —E-ImEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTHT FET
RETH o RSHE
MRBIERTRER 80,255 11,553
FehRE g
B8 A 1,270 1,494
B (91) (32)
BEFE (BERR) BE
(9,854) 2,069

BIREEL (BERE) B1E

(226) 515
HEVE BERSEZ

(k=) BE (37) 573

wE 12,123 12,234
EEESE B 2 KR 83,440 28,406
A= 29,744 (28,747)
FEWERR « R B R H AR (39,466) (14,654)
FES BRI R SRR (9,416) 9,279
e 35,096 10,264
REREZHS 99,398 4,548

RESRERERA  HENE BERRBEZIMEHE

aBE
2015 2014
—E-EF —E-F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FiBx
IREFE (MEE15) 435 8,359
HEWE BERSREZ
Wz, (B518) 37 (573)
HEWE BERSEZ
FRSRIE 472 7,786




BEE— o

28

29

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

As at 31 March 2015, the Group had future aggregate
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of land and buildings as
follows:

Group

Within one year —FR

In the second to fifth year inclusive

Company
As at 31 March 2015, the Company had no significant
operating lease commitments (2014: nil).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Company

As at 31 March 2015, the Company had executed
corporate guarantees to support banking facilities
granted to its subsidiaries. Facilities utilised by the
subsidiaries amounted to HK$60,550,000 (2014:
HK$68,017,000) as at 31 March 2015.

As at 31 March 2015, performance bonds of
approximately HK$46,235,000 (2014: HK$7,634,000)
have been issued by the Group to customers as
security of contracts. Of which, restricted cash of
HK$3,790,000 (2014: HK$3,978,000) was held as
security for performance bond of the same amount.

28

FEEERFA(BREEME)

29

REHEAE
R-B-BF=A=+-8 FEERETFTHHEZ LB
REFEEREMRARI N2 BERETHAENT :

EE
2015 2014
—E-1F —Z-mF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR FAET
38,125 48,055
29,033 54,887
67,158 102,942

NS
R-BE-RAF=ZRA=1-H FRARAUEEALERER
B(ZE2-—MF8)-

FREE

FRF

R-E-HAF=RA=1+-B  FRAHRXFEMNBLRMR
ERBOIREFELATVER R-F-0F=A=+—-H"
MEARCEHA 2 RIFEEHEH60,550,0008 T (=ZF—N
% 168,017,000 7T) °

RZZE-HFE=F=+—-0 A5ECAEFRHEHR
#5#946,235,000/8 T (ZF — M4 : 7,634,000/8 ) fEH
BHER EhZRHEES3,790,0008 T (ZF—MNE :
3,978,000 ) HEER S ERARE ZER o
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Our journey has just begun

30 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
In addition to the transactions/information disclosed in
note 10 to these consolidated financial statements,
during the year, the Group had the following
transactions with related parties:

30 BMEALIRS
BRESHBRRMTI0OREZRS AR REFE
o AEEREBEATETUTRS

E.

(a) Related party relationship Nature of transaction 2015 2014
BE A TER REME —E-hF —E-mE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET TR
Key management personnel, Short-term employee benefits 8,742 8,133
including directors SHE TEF
ITZEBAS (BEES)
Post-employment benefits 90 75
BBRERN
A company under common Rental expenses paid to 2,460 2,460
control of certain directors Negotiator Consultants Limited
of the Company (note 1) (“NCL")
—BRANRETESHEES 2 %4 F Negotiator Consultants Limited
~E (EE1) (TNCL)) 2 &M%
Expenses paid on behalf - 6
of NCL
RENCLEFzBX
A company controlled by Purchase from Argo N/A 7,039
a close family member of Corporation Limited TEA

a former director of the

Company (note 2)
—BEARAENESHBAE

2 A (HE2)

Note 1: NCL is a company in which Mr. TSE Sun Fat, Henry, Mr. TSE Sun Wai,

Albert, Mr. TSE Sun Po, Tony and Mr. TSE Hon Kit, Kevin, directors of
the Company, have beneficial interests. The rental expenses paid were
in the normal course of business at terms mutually agreed between the
Group and NCL.

Note 2: ACL is a company controlled by a close family member of Mr. YICK Kai

Chung, a former director of the Company. The purchase transactions
were carried out at terms mutually agreed between the two parties. Mr
YICK was retired as Director on 24 January 2013 and ACL is not
considered as a related party as at 31 March 2015, after 1 year of
retirement date.
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NCLAANBESHHALE  MMEEE  WHBRERGERLE
BRERER AR HERXEARERBRPEAKEMENCLE

(“ACL”)
B ECEERA R
(TZEDEE
FEET
BEZBERIAM -
B2

CEARAZERFAAANESSRRALERBREZ AR - BEX SRS
AERBEZRET - ZRECR-F-=F-A-THAREES "
MRRERAR—F% R-Z-RAFZA=Z+-0 THIFREAR
BEAL -




BER¥E BE&E—%

— ] 30 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 30 BEALRZ )

(CONT’D)
(b) Balances with related parties (b) BAEALZ#EH
Maximum
receivable
At balance
At end beginning during
of the year of the year the year
FR
e
RE#R REHD =N
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FET FET
As at 31 March 2015 R-ZE-HEF=A=1+—H
Other receivables H e
from — NCL —NCL 344 344 344
As at 31 March 2014 R-ZE-NE=A=+—H
Other receivables/ HinEWE (BAR) B
(payables) from —NCL
—NCL 344 (1,161) 344
Balances are unsecured, interest-free and EHARER REREBEEIREN - REEHEHE
repayable on demand. The carrying amounts AREEE(CE-NF: —5) -

approximate their fair values (2014: same).
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2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
—2-if =-Z2-NF =-T-=f =F--F =T -F
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
TR TR TR TiERT T

Results E3
Profit attributable to equity holders KRABEE
of the Company FEAR & 65,910 9,019 24512 19,367 11,682
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
—E2-Rf ZE-NF =ZF-=Ff T =—B——F
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FTiEx THER FTiER FiExT

Assets and liabilities EENRER

Total assets BEE 600,890 506,904 498,963 490,839 396,030

Total liabilities FCS =N (212,011)  (183,259)  (172,017)  (205,427)  (123,213)

Shareholders’ equity L 388,879 323,645 326,946 285,412 272,817

The results, assets and liabilities of the Group for each of the AKBEHEZE-_Z—HF=A=+-ALEAFESF2XE &
five years ended 31 March 2015 have been prepared on a ERBENZRGFESEERE
consolidated basis.
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